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NOTICE OF 35" ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

NOTICE is hereby given that the 35" Annual General Meeting of the members of KINETIC IMPEX
LIMITED will be held on Monday, the 29" day of November, 2021 at 11.00 A.M. at the Registered

Office of the Company situated at 22, Ground Floor, 8, Camac Street, Kolkata — 700017 to transact the
following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS

Item No.1- To receive, consider and adopt:

A. The audited standalone financial statements of the Company for the financial year ended 31st
March, 2021 and the reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon;

B. The audited consolidated financial statements of the Company for the financial year ended 31st

March, 2021 and the report of Auditors thereon in this regard; and to pass the following
resolutions as Ordinary Resolutions: '

(A) “RESOLVED THAT the audited Standalone financial statements of the Company for the
financial year ended 31st March, 2021 and the reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors
thereon laid before this meeting, be and are hereby considered and adopted.”

(B) “RESOLVED THAT the audited consolidated financial statements of the Company for the

financial year ended 31st March, 2021 and the report of Auditors thereon laid before this meeting,
be and are hereby considered and adopted.”

Item No.2- Re-Appointment of Director:

To appoint & Director in place of Sh. Rajesh Kumar Patawari (DIN: 08214123), who retires by rotation

and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment and in this regard, pass the following resolution as
an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013, Sh.
Rajesh Kumar Patawari (DIN: 082]14123), who retires by rotation at this meeting and being eligible has

offered himself for re-appointment, be and is hereby re-appointed as a Director of the Company,
liable to retire by rotation.”

SPECIAL BUSINESS

Item No.3- Approval for continuation of current term of Sh. Hulas Mal Surana, Non-Executive
Director

- - -
To consider and if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as a Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Regulation 17(1A) of SEBI (Listing Obliggtions and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended, consent of the shareholders of the Company be and is
hereby accorded to Sh. Hulas Mal Surana (DIN: 00142091), Non-Executive Director of the Company,
to continue to hold office of Non-Executive Director, notwithstanding that he has attained the age of 75
years on 04th December, 2020.”
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[tem No.4- Appointment of Sh. Chander Shekhar Garge (DIN: 07145894), Independent Director

To consider and if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as a Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 152 and other applicable provisions,
if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) read with Schedule IV to the Act (including any
statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof, for the time being in force) and the Companies
(Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014, as amended from time to time, and pursuant
to Regulation 17(1A) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) (Amendment)
Regulations, 2018 and pursuant to the recommendation of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee
and the Board of Directors, the appointment of Sh. Chander Shekhar Garge (DIN: 07145894) who is 84
years old and who has submitted a declaration that he meets the criteria for independence as provided
under Section 149(6) of the Act and Regulation 16(1)(b) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended, and who is eligible
for appointment as an Independent Director of the company, not liable to retire by rotation, for a term of

5 (five) consecutive years commencing from 29th November, 2021 up to 28th November, 2026, be and
is hereby approved.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company and/or Company Secretary of
the Company, be and are hereby authorised to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as may be
considered necessary, desirable or expedient to give effect to this resolution.”

By Order of the Board of Directors
For Kinetic Impex Limited

(Priya Chhabra)

Company Secretary

M. No.: A51094

Address: RZ-173/2, Gali no. 4 Durga Park,
New Delhi-110045

1" November, 2021
New Delhi

Registered Office:
22, Ground Floor, 8, Camac Street,

Kolkata (West Bengal) - 700 017 ’
CIN: L51909WB1985PLC039455

Website: hitp:/kineticimpex.in;

E-mail: kineticimpex1985@gmail.com

Tel.: (033) 22823851 (011) 25459706

Ll T s F_‘\': ..,.II:(J

or KINET'C 'MPEX LTD.

Au;..'.\gi Jirector




NOTES:

1) A member entitled to attend and vote at the 35" Annual General Meeting (the “Meeting”) is entitled
to appoint a proxy to attend and vote on a poll instead of himself and the proxy need not be a
member of the, Company. The instrument appointing the proxy should, however, be deposited at

the Registered Office of the Company not less than forty-eight hours before the commencement of
the Meeting,

2) A person can act as a proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty and holding in the aggregate
not more than ten percent of the total paid up share capital of the Company carrying voting rights.
A member holding more than ten percent of the total paid up share capital of the Company
carrying voting rights may appoint a single person as proxy and such person shall not act as a

proxy for any other person or shareholder. The holder of proxy shall prove his identity at the time
of attending the Meeting,

3) Explanatory Statement pursuant to section 102(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 relating to the Special

Business specified in item no. 3 and item no. 4 of the notice to be transacted at the meeting is annexed
hereto.

4) Attendance Slip, Proxy Form and a Route Map showing directions to reach the meeting venue are
annexed to the Notice.

5) Corporate members intending to send their authorized representative(s) to attend the Meeting are
requested to send to the Company a certified true copy of the relevant Board Resolution together with the

specimen signature(s) of the representative(s) authorized under the said Board Resolution to attend and
vote on their behalf at the Meeting.

6) The Register of Members and the Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from Friday,

26" November 2021 to Monday, 29" November 2021 (both days inclusive) for the purpose of Annual
General Meeting.

7) The requirement to place the matter relating to appointment of Statutory Auditor for ratification by the
members at every Annual General Meeting is done away with Vide Notification No. 8.0. 1833 (E) dated
07.05.2018 issued by Ministry of Corporate Affairs. Accordingly no resolution is proposed for ratification
of appointment of Devesh Parekh & Co., Chartered Accountants (FRN: 13338N) New Delhi, who was
appointed as Statutory Auditor of the Company in 31" Annual General Meeting held on 29.09.2017 to
hold office up to the conclusion of 36" Annual General Meeting.

8) In terms of Section 152 of the Act, Sh. Rajesh Kumar Patawari (DIN: 082]4123), Director, retires by
rotation at the Meeting and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment. The Nomination and
Remuneration Committee of the Board and the Board of Directors of the Company commend his re-
appointment. Details of the Director retiring by rotation, as required to be provided pursuant to the
provisions of (i) the Securities and Exchange Board of.India(Listing Obligations Disclosure

Requirements)Regulations, 2015 and (ii) Secretarial Standard on General Meetings (“88-2") are provided
herein below:

Name Sh. Rajesh Kumar Patawari

Date of Birth 31/07/1974

Age 45 years

Date of first Appointment on Board 05/09/2018

Qualification Graduate

Experience (including expertise in  specific | 21 years of experience in Finance and Accounts

functional area)/ Brief Resume - %R] i GQP—‘
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Remuneration last drawn NIL

No. of Meetings attended during the year Five (5) - B _
Relationship with other Directors/Key Managerial
NIL
Personnel
Directorships held in other public | NIL
companies(excluding foreign and section 8
companies)

Membership/Chairmanship of committees of other | NIL
public companies (includes only Audit Committee
and stakeholders’ Relationship Committee)

Number of Shares held in the Company 1100

9) Members / Proxies / Authorized Representatives are requested to bring to the Meeting necessary details of
their shareholding, attendance slip(s) and copy (ies) of their Annual Report.

10) In case of joint holders attending the Meeting, only such joint holder who is higher in the order of names
will be entitled to vote at the Meeting.

11) Relevant documents referred to in the Notice are open for inspection by the members at the Registered
Office of the Company on all working days (i.e., except Sundays and Public Holidays) during business
hours up to the date of the Meeting. The aforesaid documents will also be available for inspection by
members at the Meeting.

12) Members holding shares in physical mode are requested to advise any change in their address or bank
mandates to the Company.

13) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (“SEBI”) has mandated the submission of Permenent

Account Number (PAN) by every participant in securities market. Members can submit their PAN to the
Company.

14) Members holding shares in physical mode are advised to make nomination in respect of their
shareholding in the Company by sending the nomination form (SH-13) to the Company.

15) Members who hold shares in multiple folios in identical names or joint holding in the same order of
names are requested to send the share certificates to company, for consolidation into a single folio.

16) Members who have not registered/updated their e-mail addresses with company are requested to do so for

receiving all future communications from the Company including Annual Reports, Notices, Circulars,
etc., electronically.




KINETIC IMPEX LIMITED
Regd. Office: 22, Ground Floor, 8, Camac Street, Kolkata, West Bengal — 700017
Corp. Office: KLJ House, 8A, 8" Floor, Shivaji Marg, Najafgarh Road, New Delhi 110015
Tel. 033-22823851/ 011-25459706 E-mail: kineticimpex1985@gmail.com;
Website: http:/kineticimpex.in CIN: L51909WB1985PL.C039455

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT,
2013

ITEM NO. 3

Sh. Hulas Mal Surana acting as Non-Executive Director of the Company has attained the Age of 75 years
on 04" December, 2020. In terms of the newly added Regulation 17(1A) of SEBI (Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended, the consent of the members by way of

Special Resolution is required for continuation of a Non-Executive Director beyond the age of 75 years,
effective from 1% April 2019.

Sh. Hulas Mal Surana has attained the age of 75 years on 04" December, 2020. Accordingly, the
Nomination & Remuneration Committee and the Board of Directors of the Company are of the view that
his experience and valuable guidance is beneficial to the Company. Hence, it would be appropriate that he

continues to serve on the Board, notwithstanding that Sh. Hulas Mal Surana has attained the age of 75
years.

The Board recommends the Special Resolution set out at Item No. 3 of the Notice for approval of the
members.

None of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the company or their respective relatives is
concerned or interested in the resolution mentioned at Item No. 3 of the Notice, except to the extent of
their shareholding in the company, if any.

ITEMNO. 4

At the Board Meeting of the Company held on 01" November, 2021, the Board based on the
recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC) and in accordance with the
provisions of Section 149 & 152 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Schedule IV of the Act and
relevant regulations of the SEBI (LODR), Regulations, 2015 recommended the appointment of Sh,
Chander Shekhar Garge (DIN: 07145894) as an Independent Director of the Company, not liable to retire

by rotation, in the ensuing Annual General Meeting for a consecutive period of five years with effect from
29" November, 2021 till 28" November, 2026,

Pursuant to the provisions of Secretarial Standard on General Meetings (“SS-2"), a brief profile of Sh.
Chander Shekhar Garge, including nature of his expertise, are provided herein below:

Name Sh. Chander Shekhar Garge
Date of Birth 17" March, 1937

Age 84 Years

Date of first Appointment on Board -

Experience (including expertise in specific functional | General Management
area)/ Brief Resume ' .
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Remuneration last drawn o NIL ]

No. of Meetings attended during the ye.ar-_
Relationship with other Directors/Key Managerial

Personnel L

Directorships held in other companies 1 (KLJ Organic Ltd.)
Membership/Chairmanship of committees of other | 1

companies

Number of Shares held in the Company NIL J

Sh. Chander Shekhar Garge has consented to act as Director of the Company and has given his
declaration to the Board that he meets the criteria for independence as provided under section 149(6) of
the Act and Regulation 16(1)(b) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements),
Regulations 2015 (‘Listing Regulations’). Further Sh. Chander Shekhar Garge is not disqualified from
being appointed as a Director in terms of Section 164 of the Act. Sh. Chander Shekhar Garge has
confirmed that he is in compliance with Rules 6(1) and 6(2) of the Companies (Appointment and
Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014, with respect to his registration with the databank of Independent
Directors maintained by the Indian Institute of Corporate Affairs (‘1ICA’).

In the opinion of the Board, Sh. Chander Shekhar Garge fulfills the conditions specified in the Companies
Act, 2013 read with relevant rules issued thereunder and the Listing Regulations, for his appointment.

A copy of the draft Letter of Appointment for Independent Director, setting out terms and conditions of
appointment of Independent Directors is available for inspection at the Registered Office of the Company
during business hours on any working day, by the members.

As per Regulation 17(1A) of the SEBI (LODR) (Amendment) Regulations, 2018 no Non-Executive
Director shall be appointed unless a special resolution is passed to that effect. Therefore, the Board
recommends the Special Resolution set out at Item No. 4 of the Notice for approval of the members.

Except Sh. Chander Shekhar Garge, none of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the company
or their respective relatives is concerned or interested in the resolution mentioned at Item No. 4 of the
Notice, except to the extent of their shareholding in the company, if any.

By Order of the Board of Directors
For Kinetic Impex Limited

' CERT. U TOBETRUE COPY

e IMPEX LTD.

Company Secretary For KINE
M. No.: A51094

Address: RZ-173/2, Gali no. 4 Durga Park,

New Delhi-110045

01" November, 2021
New Delhi




Kinetic Impex Limited
CIN: L51909WBI1985PLC039455
Regd. Off.: 22, Ground Floor, 8 Camac Street, Kolkata — 700017 WB
Form No. MGT-11
Proxy Form
[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies (Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014]
35"1 Annual General Meeting - November 29, 2021 at 11 00 A. M

Name of the member(s)

a]i!nf IDl‘ 11

I/We, being the member (s) AL wosioivinn shares of the above named company, hereby appoint
1 N s b

AABBE, o
B-medl Id: oocoiiiivnniiniinnni

SIgnature: ......cocvvviininiseres , or failing him/her

R [ ra 1
AQAPOBRY oo i
Emall Id: covnnaannng
Signature: ........................or failing him/her

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 35" Annual General
Meeting of the company, to be held on the 29" day of November, 2021 At 11.00 a.m. at its registered office at

22, Ground Floor, 8, Camac Street, Kolkata, West Bengal - 700017 and at any adjournment thereof in respect
of such resolutions as are indicated below :

1A Adoption of Audited Standalone Financial Statement and Report of Board
4 of directors and Auditors thereon, for the Year ended March 31, 2021,

IB Adoption of Audited Consolidated Financial Statement and Auditors

) Report thereon, for the Year ended March 31, 2021,

2 To Re-appoint Sh. Rajesh Kumar Patawari (DIN: 08214123), as a

diucmrl liable to retire i rotation

3 Approval for continuation of current term of Sh. Hulas Mal Surana, Non-
: Executive Director (as a Special Resolution)

4 Appointment of Sh. Chander Shekhar Garge (DIN: 07145894),
: Independent Director (as a Special Resolution)

I O 005 0000 int eyt £ bon s n Rt R Ehen saARD EVbS DRY 0L, 10 voiinmmunniinmnisannrenmenanensssrsosnimes 2021

Signature of shareholder Signature of Proxy holder(s) Affix
Revenue
Stamp

Note:

1. This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited af the

Registered Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting,
2. A Proxy need not be a member of the Company.

3. For the Resolutions, Explanatory Statement and Notes, please refer to the Nom:. of the 35" Annual
General Meeting. Eor KINETIS IMPEX LTD.




KINETIC IMPEX LIMITED
CIN: L51909WB1985PLC039455
Regd. Off, : 22, Ground Floor, 8 Camac Street, Kolkata, West Bengal - 700017

I_glstered Folio No /DP ID No. /Client ID No.

A N N N N O

No. of shares held:;

[ T O A O

I certify that ] am a member/proxy/authorized representative for the member of the company. I hereby
record my presence at the 35thAnnual General Meeting of the company on Monday, 29" November, 2021
at 11.00 a.m. at 22, Ground Floor, 8, Camac Street, Kolkata (W.B.) — 700 017

.................................................................................

Name of the member/proxy Signature of shareholder / Proxy
(In BLOCK letters)

NOTE: Please fill the Folio/DP ID-Client ID No. and name and sign the Attendance Slip and hand it
over at the Attendance verification Counter at the ENTRANCE OF THE MEETING HALL




Route Map to the Venue of the 35" Annual General Meeting of Kinetic Impex Limited

Regd. Off.: 22, GROUND FLOOR, 8, CAMAC STREET, KOLKATA — 700 017

Google Maps
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Boards’ Report

To,
The Members of
KINETIC IMPEX LTD

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the 35" Board’s Report of your Company together with the
Audited Standaloneand Audited Consolidated Annual Financial Statements of the company for the
financial year ended, 31*March, 2021.

FINANCIAL RESULTS

Amount in INR in “Lacs”

Revenue from Operations 163.41 169.89
Other Income 2.82 1,66
Employee benefits cost 1191 15,49
Finance cost 8.20 8.47
Other expenses 2.50 181

Current Tax
therrad Tax

Basic & Diluted (in Rs.) 35.30 10.70

Durlng the year under rcvww the total revenue of the Company was Rs. 166.22 Lacs against Rs, 172.54
Lacs in the previous year. The Company has earned a Profit after tax of Rs.121.21 Lacs compared to

Rs.111.33 Lacs in the previous year. Your Directors are continuously looking for avenues for future
growth of the Company.

Net surplus in the statement of Profit & loss for the financial year 2020-21 is carried to the Balance Sheet.
The same has been mentioned in note no. 10 of the financial statements.”

For the year ended 31" March, 2021, your Directors have not recommended any dividend,

{ i u

As required under provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and rules issued there under read with SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, Consolidated Financial Statements
of the Company and its Associates form part of the Annual Report. The said financial statements and
detailed information of the Associate companies shall be made available by_the-Compuny to the
shareholders on request. These financial statements will also be lu:pl open Tor inspection by any member
at the Registered Office of the Company. Eor KINET!C IAPEX LTD.




6.

10.

11

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS, IF ANY, AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL
POSITION OF THE COMPANY WHICH HAVE OCCURRED BETWEEN THE END OF THE
FINANCIAL YEAR OF THE COMPANY TO WHICH THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
RELATE AND THE DATE OF THE BOARD REPORT
No material changes and commitments have occurred after the close of the year till the date of this
Report, which affect the financial position of the Company.

CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS
There has been no change in nature of business of the Company during the financial year under review.

DIRECTORS KEY GE PERSONNEL

Sh. Rajesh Kumar Patawari (DIN:008214123) a non-executive Director of the Company retires at the
ensuing Annual General Meeting and being eligible offer himself for re-appointment. The Board
recommends his reappointment. A Brief resume of Sh. Rajesh Kumar Patawari proposed to be re-
appointed as stipulated under SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015
and the Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India and approved by the
Ministry of Corporate Affairs, is provided in notes to the notice forming part of this Annual Report.
Further, Subsequent to the end of the Financial year, on dated 01.04.2021, the board appointed

Ms. Priya Chhabra (PAN: AXCPC3793R) as Company Secretary and Compliance Officer of the
company.

Currently there are no independent directors on the Board of the Company and the company is looking for

the eligible persons to be appointed as independent directors as per the requirements of Companies Act,
2013 and SEBI (LODR), Regulations, 2015.

During the period under review, none of the Employee(s) was in receipt of the remuneration, exceeding
the prescribed limit as per the Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(1) of the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 as amended.

The details as required in terms of provisions of Section 197 read with Rule 5 of the Companies

(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 is enclosed as Annexure “I” to
this Report.

In tmnl of the requh'emam of the Compmies Act. 2013 a.nd the SEBI Regulations, an annual
performance evaluation of the Board was undertaken. During the year, the Board undertook the process of
evaluation through discussions and made an oral assessment of its functioning, The Board had, during the
year, opportunities to interact and make an assessment of their functioning as a collective body. The
Board found there was considerable value and richness in such discussions and deliberations.

The Board Evaluation discussion was focused around how to make the Board more effective as a
collective body in the context of the business and the external environment in which the Company
functions. From time to time during the year, the Board was apprised of the business issues and the
related opportunities and risks. The Board discussed various aspects of the functioning of the Board and
its Committees such as structure, composition, meetings, functions and interaction with Management and
what needs to be done to further improve the effectiveness of the Board's functioning. Additionally,
during the evaluation discussion, the Board also focused on the contribution being mnde by the Board as a
whole, through Committees and discussions on a one on one basis with t hairm

‘ BER s 70 - TRUE COPY

The process of Board Evaluation through oral assessment was led by the Non-Executive Chairman and
the Chairman of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, The overall assessment of the Board was
that it was functioning as a cohesive body including the Committees of the Board that were functioning
well with periodic reporting by the Committees to the Board on the work dopq fm?’d p;ogr'csslnaq_dg durLl?%
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the period. The Board also noted that the actions identified in the questionnaire based evaluations had
been acted upon,

12. ANNUAL RETURN
A copy of the Annual Return of the company containing the particulars prescribed under section 92(3)
read with section 134(3)(a) of the Companies Act, 2013 and the relevant rules issued thereunder, in the
form MGT-7 shall be uploaded post ensuing Annual General Meeting, on the website of the company in
the Investor Relations Section and can be accessed from http://www.kineticimpex.in

13. DETAILS OF SUBSIDIARY/JOINT VENTURES/ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

»  Associate Companies : As on March 31, 2021, the Company has three associate companies viz.,
* Ashulok Steel Traders Private Limited,
* Dependable Consumable Goods Private Limited and
¢ High Image Plastic Traders Private Limited

Pursuant to provisions of Section 129(3) of the Act, a statement containing salient features of the financial

statements of the Company’s subsidiaries & Associates in Form AOC-1 is annexed to the consolidated
financial statements of the Company.

14. NU BOARD C ITTEES
During the year under review, (5) five Board Meetings were convened and held on 30.06.2020,

13.08.2020, 04.09.2020, 13.11.2020 and 12.02.2021 respectively. The status of attendance of Board
Meeting by each of director is as follows:

S.No. | Name of Director No. of Board |No of meeting |[No. of Board
Meetings held | entitled to attend | Meetings attended
during the
financial year

L Sh. Hulas Mal Surana 5 5 5

2. Sh. Vinay Nahata 3 5 5

3 Sh, Rajesh Kumar 5 5 5

Patawari

Further, the intervening gap between the meetings was within the period prescribed under the
Companies Act, 2013

— Curreﬁt]y. the board has 3 committees:

1. Audit Committee

The Board of the Company has duly re-constituted the Audit Committee, comprising of three Directors
on appointment of new directors on the Board of the Company, The constitution of the Audit Committee
meets the requirement of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI Regulations. L

TN T0 B TRUE CUFY
For KINETIC IMPEX LTD.
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The terms of reference of the Audit Committee include those specified under Regulation 18 of the SEBI

Regulations as well as under Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 which infer alia include:

* o oversee the Company’s financial reporting process and disclosure of its financial information,

e torecommend appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of the Auditors of the Company,

e to review and monitor the Auditor’s independence and performance, and effectiveness of audit
process,

* toreview quarterly and annual financial statements before submission to the Board and to advice and

make recommendations to the Board on matters related to financial management of the Company,

including Audit Reports,

to approve or subsequently modify the transactions of the Company with the related parties,

to scrutinize the inter-corporate loans and investments,

to assess the value of undertakings or assets of the Company, whenever it is necessary,

to review and discuss with Auditors about internal control system, major accounting policies and

practices reviewing financial and Risk management policy of the company, in compliance with the

SEBI Regulations and legal requirements concerning financial statements,

e to monitor the end use of funds raised through public offers and related matters and

® to carry out any other functions as mentioned in terms of reference to the Audit Committee.

The committee met 5 times during the year under review. The meetings were held on 30/06/2020,
13/08/2020, 04/09/2020, 13/11/2020 and on 12/02/2021. The composition of the Audit Committee and
the attendance of the members at the meeting were as follows:

S. Name of Member Status No. of Meetings during the financial
No. year 2020-21
Held Attended
1. Sh. Hulas Mal Surana Chairperson | 5 S
2. Sh, Rajesh Kumar Patawari Member 5 5
3 Sh. Vinay Nahata Member 5 5
2.

In terms of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 19 of SEB] Regulations, the Board
has constituted the Nomination and Remuneration Committee. The Committee inter alia reviews and
approves the Annual salaries, commission, service agreement and other employment Conditions for the
Executive Director and senior management. The remuneration policy is directed towards rewarding
performance, based on review of achievements on a periodical basis. The remuneration policy is in
consonance with the existing industry practice. The Committee comprises of three Directors.

The role of Nomination and Remuneration Committee is as follows:

* To détermine / recommend the criteria for appointment of ExXecutive, Non-Executive and Independent
Directors to the Board;

* To determine / recommend the criteria for qualifications, positive attributes and independence of
Director;

* To identify candidates who are qualified to become Directors and recommend to the Board their
appointment and removal;

* To review and determine all elements of remuneration package of Executive Director, i.e. salary,
benefits, bonuses, pension etc;

* To review and determine fixed component and performance linked incentives for Directors, along with
the performance criteria;

* To determine policy on service contracts, notice period, severance fees for Directoss-and -Senior
Management; w

(i
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16.

* To formulate criteria and carry out evaluation of each Director’s performance and performance of the
Board as a whole.

The performance evaluation criteria for Independent Directors are determined by the Nomination and
Remuneration Committee. An indicative list of factors that may be evaluated include participation and
contribution by a director, commitment, effective deployment of knowledge and expertise, effective

management of relationship with stakeholders, integrity and maintenance of confidentiality and
independence of behavior and judgment.

The Committee met once during the year under review. The meeting was held on 04/09/2020. The
composition and the attendance of members at the meetings were as follows:

S. Name of Member Status No. of Meetings during the financial
No. year 2020-21
' Held Attended
L Sh. Hulas Mal Surana Chairperson 1 1
p Sh. Rajesh Kumar Patawari Member 1 1
3, Sh. Vinay Nahata Member 1 ]
3. Stakeholders Relationship Committee

In terms of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the SEBI Regulations, the Board has constituted
a Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee. The Committee inter alia looks into the redressal of complaints
of investors such as transfer or credit of shares, non-receipt of dividend / notices / annual reports. During

the year, the committee met 4 (four) times. The Meetings were held on 30/06/2020, 11/07/2020,
14/10/2020 and on 09/01/2021.

The composition of the Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee and the details of meetings attended by its

members are given below:

S, Name of Member Status No. of Meetings during the financial
No. year 2020-21
Held Attended
1. Sh. Rajesh Kumar Patawari Chairperson | 4 E
. Sh, Hulas Mal Surana Member il 4
3 Sh. Vinay Nahata Member 4 Bl

During the year, Nil complaints were received and hence as on 31/03/2021, there were Nil complaints
pending with the Company.

ROL SYS ] HIEIR A LOUACH
he'B equate internal financial ystems as required under Section 143 (10) of
the Companies Act, 2013 and such internal financial control systems have been operating effectively.

AUDITORS

(A) STATUTORYAUDITOR'S & AUDITOR'S REPORT

M/s Devesh Parekh & Co., Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No.13338N), New Delhi, in the
Annual General Meeting of the company held on 29" September, 2017 were appointed as statutory

auditors of the Company for a period of 5 years up to conclusion of Annual ? ral Meeting 1o be held
in the year 2022, subject to ratification of their appointment in the every Annu g‘"’fﬁlw‘f@w T;{,r - D PY
LT 1" ™ v

For KINETI‘N*‘IPEX LTD.

Autl,, ¢ ic/Diresetnr

>




17.

18,

19,

20.

21,

22,

The requirement ol ratification of statutory auditor in Annual General Meeting is omitted as per
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Amendment Rules, 2018 with effect from o7 May. 2018,

The Auditor’'s Report does not contain any qualifications. reservations or adverse remarks. The Report
forms a part of the Annual Report and is self-explanatory requiring no further elucidation.

(B) SECRETARIAL AUDITORS AND SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

The Board has appointed Mrs. Shikha Nahata, Practicing Company Secretary, (ICSI C.P No. 14673)
Kolkata, to conduct Secretarial Audit of the Company for the financial year 2020-21. The Secretarial
Audit Report for the financial year ended March 31, 2021 is annexed herewith as “Annexure II” to this
Report.

Observations:

a) Currently, Company has Two Non-executive directors, One Whole Time Director and a Chief
Financial Officer. However, Company could not appoint any Independent Directors and
Company Secretary & Compliance Officer.

However, on dated 01.04.2021. the board has appointed Ms. Priva Chhabra as Company
Secretary & Compliance Officer of the company.

b) The Company has partially complied with the provisions of SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

The Company shall take suitable steps to comply with all the provisions applicable.

REPORT ON MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

A Report on Management Discussion and Analysis for the period ended 31" March, 2021, as stipulated
under SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 has been provided in a
separate section and forms part of the Annual Report.

REPORT ON_CORPORATE GOVERNANCE AND MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND
ANALYSIS
A Report on Corporate Governance and Management Discussion and Analysis for the period ended 315t

March, 2021, as stipulated under SEBI Regulations has been provided in a separate section and forms part
of the Annual Report.

P ITS
During the year under review, the Company has not accepted any deposits falling under the provisions of

Section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Acceptance of Deposit) Rules, 2014
and there are no unpaid or overdue deposits for the period.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Audit Committee is duly constituted in compliance with the provisions of Section 177 of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Regulation 18 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations 2015, The Audit Committee as on 31.03.2021 comprised of 3 directors,
namely, Sh, Hulas Mal Surana, Sh. Rajesh Kumar Patawari and Sh, Vinay Nahata,

VIGIL MECHANISM / WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY

A Vigil Mechanism as per provision of section 177 (9) of Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 22 of
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements), Regulations, 2015 has been established for
Directors and Employees to report 1o the management about suspected or actual frauds, unethical
behavior or violation of the Company s code. Crr--'---- AP --| I HQDY
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PARTICULARS OF FRAUDS, 1K ANY REPORTED UNDER SUB-SECTION (12) OF SECTION

143 OTHER THAN THOSE WHICH ARE REPORTABLE TO THE CENTRAL GOVERNMEN'T

ror KINETIC WAPE)> LTD,
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27,

28,

No frauds have been reported under sub-section (12) of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 by the
auditors of the Company.

DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS
OR COURTS OR TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN STATUS AND
COMPANY'S OPERATIONS IN FUTURE

No significant and material orders have been passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals, impacting the
going concern status and company’s operations in future.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION

The particulars as required under the provisions of Section 134(3) (m) of the Companies Act, 2013 in
respect of conservation of energy and technology absorption have not been furnished considering the
nature of activities undertaken by the company during the year under review.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES AND INVESTMENTS
The Company has following Loans, Guarantee given and Investments made under section 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013 for the financial year ended 31 "March 2021:

Investments: As on March 31, 2021, the investment stands in balance sheet at Rs. 5.276.82 Lakhs.
Loans given: As on March 31, 2021, the Long term loan stands in balance sheet at Rs. 2873.99 Lakhs.

Guarantee given : The company has not given any guarantee or provide security in connection with a
loan to any other body corporate or person:

TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES

All contracts/ arrangements/ transactions, if any, entered by the Company during the financial year with
related parties were on an arm’s length basis, in the ordinary course of business and are in compliance
with the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. All Related Party Transactions were placed before the
Audit Committee for its prior approval. There were no materially significant Related Party Transactions
made by the Company with Promoters, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel or other designated persons,
and associate Companies which may have a potential conflict with the interest of the Company. There are
no transactions that are required to be reported in Form AOC-2 hence said form does not form part of this
report, However, the details of the transactions with Related Party are provided in the Company’s
financial statements in accordance with the Accounting Standards.

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNIN oOuUTGO
There were no foreign exchange earnings and outgo during the year under review.

RISK MANAGEMENT

Risks are events. situations or circumstances which may lead to negative consequences on the Company's
businesses. Risk management is a structured approach 1o manage uncertainty. A formal enterprise wide
approach 1o Risk Management is being adopted by the Company and key risks will now be managed
within a unitary framework. As a formal roll-out, all business divisions and corporate functions will
embrace Risk Management Policy and Guidelines, and make use of these in their decision making. Key
business risks and their mitigation are considered in the annual/strategic business plans and in periodic
management reviews. The risk management process in our multi-business, multi-site operations, over the
period of time will become embedded into the Company’s business systems and processes, such that our
responses 10 risks remain current and dynamic.

DISCLOSURE  UNDER  SEXUAL  HARASSMENT OF  WOMEN AT _WORKPLACH
(PREVENTION PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT. 2013 ?\ \9 \-
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a)

b)

)

d)

¢)

34,

The Company is committed to provide a healthy environment and thus does not tolerate any
discrimination and/ or harassment in any form. The Company has in place an Anti Sexual Harassment
Policy in line with the requirements of the Sexual Harassment of Women at the Workplace (Prevention,
Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013. Internal complaints Committee has been set up to redress
complaints received regarding sexual harassment. All women employees (permanent, contractual,
temporary, trainees) are covered under this policy. During the year 2020-21. no complaints were received
by the committee.

LISTING AT STOCK EXCHANGES
The Equity Shares of Company are listed on “The Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited”. The Company has
paid its Annual Listing Fee to the stock exchange for the financial year 2020-2021.

SHARE CAPITAL

The Authorized Share Capital of the Company as on March 31, 21 stands at Rs. 10,400,000/~ (Rupees
One Crore Four Lacs Only) divided into 1,040,000 (Ten lacs forty thousand only) equity shares of Rs.
10/-(Rupees ten Only) each. The Issued Share Capital of your Company is Rs. 10,400,000/~ (Rupees One
Crore Four Lacs Only) divided into 1,040,000 (Ten lacs forty thousand only) equity shares of Rs. 10/-
each and the Subscribed and Paid-up Share Capital is Rs. 10,400,000/~ (Rupees One Crore Four Lacs
Only) divided into 1,040,000 (Ten lacs forty thousand only) equity shares of Rs. 10/- each fully paid-up.

MAINTENANCE OF COST RECORDS
Section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 with regard to maintenance of Cost Records is not applicable
on the Company. Therefore no Cost Record has been maintained by the Company.

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to the provisions contained in Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, it is hereby
confirmed that:

In the preparation of the annual accounts for the year ended 31" March, 2021, the applicable Accounting
Standards have been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures:

The Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgements
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of
the Company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the Company for that period:

The Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records
in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the
Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities.

The Directors have prepared the Annual Accounts on a going concern basis:

The Directors have laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and that such
internal financial controls are adequate and are operating effectively: and

The Directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable
laws and that such systems are adequate and operating effectively,

INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS

During the year under review, the relations between the Management and the workmen were highly
cordial. Human resources initiatives such as skill up-gradation, training. appropriate reward & recognition
systems and productivity improvement were the key focus areas for development of the employees of the
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INVESTOR RELATIONS

Your Company always endeavors 1o promptly respond to sharcholders” requests/grievances. Lach and
every issue raised by the shareholders is taken up with utmost priority and every effort is made to resolve
the same at the earliest. The Stakeholders Relationship Committee of the Board periodically reviews the
status of the redressal of investor's grievances,

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Your Directors wish to place on record the sincere and dedicated efforts of all the employee of the
Company. Your Directors also takes this opportunity 1o offer their sincere thanks to the Financial
Institutions, Banks and other Government Agencies, valued customers and all the stakeholders for their
continued support, co-operation and assistance,

For and on behalf of
KINETIC IMPEX LIMITED

AN s g

(Hulas Ml Surana) (Rajesh Kumar Patawari)
Director Director
DIN: 00142091 DIN: 08214123

Date: 01.11.2021
Place: New Delhi
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ii.

iii.

Annexure ‘I’
Part-1

Details of Remuneration of Emplovees and Directors

(Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 5(1) of Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014)

The ratio of the remuneration of each director to the median remuneration of the employees of the
Company for the financial year

And

The percentage increase in remuneration of each Director, Chief Financial Officer, Chief Executive
Officer, Company Secretary or Manager, if any, in the financial year;-

Name Designation Directors Remuneration Percentage
to Median increase

Remuneration | in Remuneration

Executive Director

Vinay Nahata Whole time Director - -

Key Managerial Personnel

Shashi Katyal Chief Financial - -

Officer

Non-Executive Director

Hulas Mal Surana Director - -

Rajesh Kumar Patawari Director - B

Note: Remuneration includes sitting fees for Non-Executive (Non-Independent) Directors and Non-
Executive Independent Directors.

The percentage increase in the median remuneration of employees in the financial year 2020-21:
The number of permanent employees on the rolls of the Company as on 31" March, 2021: 01
Comparison of average percentile increase in salary of employees other than the managerial
personnel and the percentile increase in the managerial remuneration:

- . m % change in
remuneration

Average increase in salary of employees (other than managerial personnel)

Average increase in remuneration of managerial personnel
-22.37%

vi. Affirmation:

It is affirmed that the remuneration paid to the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and other employees
is as per the Remuneration Policy of the Company. . QQ\ &
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Part-11

[Details of Emplovees]

Section 197 of the Companies Ac-t, 2013 and Rule § (2) & (3) of Companies (Appointment and

Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014

SI. No. | Particulars Details
1. Name Smt. Shashi Katyal W
2 Designation CFO I
3. Remuneration (including Performance based Commission) | Rs. 8,26,875
4, Nature of Employment Contractual
5. Qualification and Experience of the Employee Graduation
6. Date of Commencement of Employment 01.06.2012 u
s Age 61 years
8. Last employment held before joining the Company NA
9. Relationship with other Directors NIL
For and on behalf of
Board of Directors of Kinetic Impex Limited
d ( > y'\/
[ s S AsL
(Hulns Burana) (Rajesh Kumar Patawari)
Director - Director .
DIN: 0014209 DIN: 08214123
Date: 1* November, 2021 CERT.™'ED TO BE TRUE COPY
Place: New Delhi For KINETIC IMPEX LTD.
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Shikha Nahata
Company Secretory
20 E Lake Road
Kolkata-700029

» FOR‘ T . | l."a
[Pursnant to section 204(1)of
' (Appointment and Remuner

To,

The Members

Kinetic Impex Limited

22, Ground Floor, 8 Camac Street,
Kolkata, West Bengal -700 017

|, Shikhp Nahata, Practicing Company Secretary, have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance
of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to good corporate practices by Kinetic Impex
Limited(CIN: L51909WBI 085PLC039455) (hereinafler called ‘the Company”™). Secretarial Audit was

conducted in a manner that provided me 8 reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate
conducts/statitory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon.

i

Based on my verification of the cqmpany's books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and
other records maintained by the company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers,
agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, I hereby report that in my
opinion, the company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31" March, 2021
complied With the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Bord-

processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting
made hereinafter:

I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records mai ntained
by the Company for the financial year ended on 31" MMZI according to the provisions of:

(1) The Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act') and the rules made there under,
(1i) The Securities Contracts (Regulation)Act, 1956 ("SCRA") and the yules made there under;
(11f) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulstions and Bye-laws framed there under;
Manggement Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there under to the

. vestment, O ersos Dire Iny and External Commercial Borrowings;
(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescrlbed under the Securities and Exchange Board of
India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act'):

+  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares a
Regulations, 2011;

o The Securities and Exchange




hange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)
licable to the Company durin
Board of India (Employee Stock

1999; - Not applicable to t

e The Securities and Ex¢
Regulations, 2009; - Not app
The Securities and Exchange
ck Purchase Scheme) Guidelines,

g the period of audit
Option Scheme and Employee
he Company during the period

Sto

of audit
o The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Secu
2008; - Not applicable to the Company during the period of audit

e« The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars 10 an Issue
Reg’u}ations" 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;
o The Securities and Exchange uity Shares) Regulations, 2009; -

rities) Regulations,

and Share Transfer Agents)

he § Board of India (Delisting of Eq
Not applicable tdthe Company during the period,of audit and
v /THe Sgourities and & change Board of Ind ' ¢ of Seeurities) Regulations, 1998; - Not
wgme to 4l g Con oLl ""nt;i_ring the period :
s Hazardous Wastes (Management, Handling and
e .'-Mimmgmmmon)‘ Act, 1986 L
ble to the Company are based on the discussion of the head

(v) Other laws as are applica
aws as applicable to the company;

g) Allthe Labour |
b) Allthe Environmental laws as applicable to the company.

i

s boundary Movemen) Rules, 2008 16§

s of the Departmer :

{ have also examined compliance with the abpl icable clauses of the following:
(i) Secretariel Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India;
ts entered into by the Company with the Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited

(if) The Listing Agreemen
and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

Observations: '€
(a) ‘Cusrently, Company hes Two Non-executive directors,,

Financlal Officer. However, Company could not appoint any Independen

Company Secretary & Compliance Officer.
Further, the board on dated 01.04.2021 hes appointed Ms. Priya Chhabra (PAN: AXCPC3793R)

as Company Secretary & Comipliance Officer of the company.

(b) The Company has partially complied with the provisions of SEBI
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015,

One Whole Time Director, and a Chief
t Directors and

(Listing Obligations and

| further réport thet: " o |
ﬂdiqmnm is given to all directors t0 schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on 4
agenda waete sent al lenst seven days in advance, and & systern exists for seeking and obtaining further
information and clarifications on the agends items before the meeting and for meaningful participation

" 3

at the mm
Majority 18 carrled | ugh while the dissenting members’ views, if any,
recorded as part of the min 5 -



| further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with the
size and operations of the company 10 monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules,
regulations and gyidelines.

(8hikha N

Practicing € ary
ACS No.: 3795

C PNo.: 14673

UDIN:A037953C001931493

Date: 01,11,2021
Place: Kolkata

Note: This report is to be read with my letter of even date which is annexed as ‘ANNEXURE A’ and forms
an integral part of this report.
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Shikha Nahata

COMPANY SECRETARY
20 E LAKE ROAD,
KOLKATA - 700 029

“ANNEXURE A”
To,

The Members

Kinetic Impex Limited

22, Ground Floor, 8 Camac Street,
Kolkata, West Bengal -700 017

My Secretarial Audit Report of even date is to be read along with this letter.
Management’s Responsibility

1. It is the responsibility of the management of the Company to maintain secretarial records, devise
proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws, rules and
regulations and to ensure that the systems are adequate and operate effectively.

Auditor’s Responsibility

2. My responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records and procedures followed by
the Company with respect to secretarial compliances.

3. 1 believe that audit evidence and information obtained from the Company’s management is
adequate and appropriate for me to provide a basis for my opinion.

4. Wherever required, 1 have obtained the Management’s Representation Letter about the
compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc.

Disclaimer -
5. The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor

of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the
Company.

6. 1 have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and books of account
of the Company.

ik ha  Nabalic

(Shikha Nahatn)

Place: Kolkata
Date: 01.11.2021
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a)

a)

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

COMPANY’S PHILOSOPHY ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Your Company’s corporate governance philosophy is founded on the principles of fair and transparent
business practices. The governance structures are created to protect the interests and generate long term
sustainable value for all stakeholders — customers, employees, partners, investors and the community at
large. The business of the Company is governed and supervised by Board of Directors and together with
the management they are committed to uphold the principles of excellence across all activities.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board of Directors (‘the Board”) is responsible for and committed to sound principles of Corporate
Governance in the Company. The Board plays a crucial role in overseeing how the management serves
the short and long term interests of sharecholders and other stakeholders. This belief is reflected in our
governance practices, under which we strive to maintain an effective, informed and independent Board.

The Board of Directors is entrusted with the ultimate responsibility of the management, corporate affairs,
direction and performance of the Company and has been vested with requisite powers, authorities and
duties. The functional Management of the Company is headed by the whole time Director of the
company and has functional heads for every department, which look after the management of the day-to-
day affairs of the Company.

Composition of Board

Your Company’s Board has an optimum combination of Executive and Non-Executive Directors having
adequate knowledge and experience for providing strategic guidance and direction to the Company. As
on 31" March, 2021, the Board of Directors comprised of 3 (three) directors out of which 2 (two) were
non-executive Directors. The Board is headed by a Non-Executive Chairman. The Composition of the
Board as on 31" March, 2021 is as appended below:

Name of Director DIN Category Date of No. of
Sk Joining the | Shares held
No. Board in the
Company
1 Sh. Vinay Nahata 01489219 | Executive/Whole 14.08.2018 0
' time Director
5 Sh. Hulas Mal Surana | 00142091 | Non-Executive 10.10.1997 0
Director/ Chairman
% Sh. Rajesh Kumar 08214123 | Non-Executive 05.09.2018 1100
Patswari Director

Board Meetings and Board Procedures

During the year, the Board of the Company met § (five) times on 30" June, 2020, 13" August, 2020, 4"
September, 2020, 13" November, 2020 and 12" February, 2021. The maximum gap between any two
Board meetings was less than 120 days as stipulated by Section 173 of the Companies Act, 2013 read
with SEBI Regulations. Meetings of the Board were generally held at Corporate Office of the Company
situated at New Delhi,

All the members of the Board were provided with requisite information as required as per SEBI
Regulations well before the Board Meeting., None of the Directors is clim]u.’d.iﬂmll I‘bummimmunt H
director under Section 164 of the Companies Act, 2013, e

(2) i



The Board of Directors of your Company plays a pivotal role in ensuring good governance and
functioning of the Company. The Board’s role, functions. responsibility and accountability are clearly
defined. All relevant information as mandated by the regulations is placed before the Board. The Board
reviews compliance reports of all laws applicable to the Company, as well as steps taken by the
Company to rectify the instances of non-compliances, if any.

b) skills/competence/expertise of the Board of Directors

The major skills/competencies/expertise held by the Directors are summarized below:

Name of Directors Category of Directors | Skills/expertise
Sh. Vinay Nahata Whole time Director Chemical Industries, board governance, business
management.
Sh. Hulas Mal Surana Chairman & Non- Experience  Accounting.  Real  Estate,  general
| executive Director management, practical understanding of organizations’.
Sh. Rajesh Kumar Patawari | Non-Executive Director | Accounting experience, General management

¢) Details of Familiarization Programme

Currently Company has no independent directors and is looking for suitable candidates.

d) Inter-se relationship
The Directors of the Company are not related inter- se.

¢) Directors’ Attendance Record and Directorships

Attendance of Directors at Board Meetings during the year, last Annual General Meeting (“AGM”) and
details of other Directorship and Chairmanship/Membership of Committees of each Director are

appended below:
SL | Name of No,of | No. of Committee Attendance Particulars Directorship
No. | Directors’ other | Memberships / in other
Directo | Chairmanships in Listed
rship’ | other Indian Public Entity
Companies (Category of
Directorship
)
Member’ | Chairman® | No. of  Board | Attendanc
Meetings | e at last
Held | Attende AGM
d Attended
1 [Shovinay [ Nil T2 Nl 5 |5 | Yes . g
5 | Sh. Hulas Mal Nil 2 5 5 Yes
3. | Sh. Rajesh Nil 2 5 b Yes
Foumar Patawari Led
g«
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Notes:

I. The Directorships held by Directors as mentioned above does not include Kinetic Impex Limited,
alternate directorships and directorships in foreign companies, companies registered under Section § of
the Companies Act, 2013 and Private Limited Companies,

2. In accordance with the SEBI Regulations, Memberships /Chairmanships of only the Audit

Committees and Stakeholders Relationship Committee of all other public limited Companies have
been considered.

f) Independent Directors
The Company currently has no Independent Directors and looking for suitable options.

g) Independent Directors Meeting
The Company currently has no Independent Directors and looking for suitable options.

h

—

Remuneration of Directors

As per terms of appointment, Sh. Vinay Nahata, Whole time director of the Company. has not drawn any
salary. No sitting fees has been paid 1o the Board of directors for the year.

I. COMMITTEES OF BOARD
a. Audit Committee

The Board of the Company has duly re-constituted the Audit Committee, comprising of three Directors
on appointment of new directors on the Board of the Company. The constitution of the Audit Commitiee
meets the requirement of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI Regulations.

The terms of reference of the Audit Committee include those specified under Regulation 18 of the SEBI
Regulations as well as under Section 177 of the Companies Act. 2013 which inter alia include:

* 1o oversee the Company’s financial reporting process and disclosure of its financial information,

* to recommend appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of the Auditors of the Company,

* 1o review and monitor the Auditor's independence and performance, and effectiveness of audit
process,

* 1o review quarterly and annual financial statements before submission to the Board and to advice and
make recommendations to the Board on matters related to financial management of the Company,
including Audit Reports,

¢ to approve or subsequently modify the transactions of the Company with the related parties,

* 1o scrutinize the inter-corporate loans and investments,

* 1o assess the value of undertakings or assets of the Company. whenever it is necessary.,

¢ to review and discuss with Auditors about internal control system, major accounting policies and
practices reviewing financial and Risk management policy of the company. in compliance with the
SEBI Regulations and legal requirements concerning financial statements,

¢ 1o monitor the end use of funds raised through public offers and related matters and

¢ 1o carry out any other functions as mentioned in terms of reference 1o the Audit Committee,
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The committee met 5 times during the year under review. The meetings were held on 30/06/2020,
13/08/2020, 04/09/2020, 13/11/2020 and on 12/02/2021. The composition of the Audit Committee and
the attendance of the members at the meeting were as follows:

S. Name of Member Status No. of Meetings during the financial
No. year 2020-21
Held Attended
ls Sh. Hulas Mal Surana Chairperson 5 5
2. Sh. Rajesh Kumar Patawari Member 5 5
3. Sh. Vinay Nahata Member 5 5

b. Nomination And Remuneration Committee

In terms of Section 178 of the Companies Act. 2013 and Regulation 19 of SEBI Regulations, the Board

has constituted the Nomination and Remuneration Committee. The Committee infer alia reviews and

approves the Annual salaries, commission, service agreement and other employment Conditions for the

Executive Director and senior management. The remuneration policy is directed towards rewarding

performance. based on review of achievements on a periodical basis. The remuneration policy is in

consonance with the existing industry practice. The Committee comprises of three Directors.

The role of Nomination and Remuneration Committee is as follows:

* To determine / recommend the criteria for appointment of Executive, Non-Executive and Independent
Directors to the Board:

* To determine / recommend the criteria for qualifications, positive attributes and independence of
Director;

* To identify candidates who are qualified to become Directors and recommend to the Board their
appointment and removal;

* To review and determine all elements of remuneration package of Executive Director, i.e. salary.
benefits, bonuses, pension etc:

* To review and determine fixed component and performance linked incentives for Directors, along with
the performance criteria;

* To determine policy on service contracts, notice period, severance fees for Directors and Senior
Management;

* To formulate criteria and carry out evaluation of each Director’s performance and performance of the
Board as a whole.

The performance evaluation criteria for Independent Directors are determined by the Nomination and
Remuneration Committee. An indicative list of factors that may be evaluated include participation and
contribution by a director, commitment. effective deployment of knowledge and expertise, effective
management of relationship with stakeholders, integrity and maintenance of confidentiality and
independence of behavior and judgment.

The Committee met once during the year under review. The meeting was held on 04/09/2020. The
composition and the attendance of members at the meetings were as follows:

S. Name of Member Status No. of Meetings during the financial |
No, vear 2020-21 _ _
] | - Held Attended
1, Sh. Hulas Mal Surana Chairperson |
2 Sh. Rajesh Kumar Patawari Member |
3 sh. Vinay Nahata Member ] |
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¢. Stakeholders' Relationship Committee

In terms of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the SEBI Regulations, the Board has constituted
a Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee. The Committee inter alia looks into the redressal of complaints
of investors such as transfer or credit of shares, non-receipt of dividend / notices / annual reports. During
the year, the committee met 4 (four) times. The Meetings were held on 30/06/2020, 11/07/2020,
14/10/2020 and on 09/01/2021.

The composition of the Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee and the details of meetings attended by its
members are given below:

S. Name of Member Status No. of Meetings during the financial
No. year 2020-21
Held Attended
i Sh. Rajesh Kumar Patawari Chairperson 4 4
2. Sh. Hulas Mal Surana Member 4 14
3. Sh. Vinay Nahata Member ! 4

During the year, Nil complaints were received and hence as on 31/03/2021, there were Nil complaints
pending with the Company.

11. COMPLIANCE OFFICER

The Board has designated Ms. Priya Chhabra, Company Secretary as Compliance Officer of the
Company.

1. GENERAL BODY MEETINGS

¢ The last three Annual General Meetings were held as under:

Financial Date Time Venue ' No. of Special
Year Resolution
__ Passed

2017-2018 | 29"  September, | 11.00 22, Ground Floor, 8, Camac -
2018 AM. Street, Kolkata-700 017

20182019 30" Se;il_ériiher. 04.00 22, Ground Floor, 8, Camac -
2010 .M, Street, Kolkata-700 017

120192020 | 30" September, | 10.00 |22, Ground Floor, 8, Camac | ' 5

2020 AM. Street, Kolkata-700 017

e Postal Ballot Held during the Financial Year 2020-21

During the year under review the Company did not conduct any Postal Ballot, 9
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quarterly basis, The purpose of the audit is 1o reconcile the total number of shares held in physical form
with the admitted. issued and paid up capital of the Company.,

The Share Capital Audit Reports as submitied by M/s Devesh Parekh & Co., Chartered Accountants in
whole time practice. New Delhi on quarterly basis were forwarded to the Caleutta Stock Exchange
Limited where the Equity Shares of the Company are listed.

€. Share Transfer System
Pursuant to directions of SEBI, the facility 1o hold the Company’s shares only in physical form is
available 1o the shareholders. Share Transfer documents for physical transfer may be sent to Company’s
Registrar and Share Transfer Agent.

v )

Registrar & Share Transfer Agent

R & D Infotech Private Limited

1" Floor, 7A. Beltala Road, Kolkata-700 026
Tel No: +91 33 24192641/42

Fax No; +91 33 24761657

Email: rdinfotec@yahoo.com

Website: 9;3«1&rdir1folech,ug1;

g Shareholding Pattern as on 37* March, 2021

[Categon'— .__:_
Promoters & Promoters Group
Bodies Corporate (other than
promoters)

Resident Individuals
Total

Number of Shares Held

impact on Equity
As on the date of this report, there is no outstanding GDRs/ADRs/Warrants/or any other Convertible
instruments,

i. Investors® Correspondence may be addressed to: -
Ms. Priya Chhabra
Company Secretary
KLJ House, 8A. Shivaji Marg,
Najafgarh Road, New Delhi- 110015
E-mail: kinet ieimpex | 985@gmail.com

VI DISCLOSURES

a. Basis of related Party Transactions
The details of al] transactions with related parties are placed before the audit committee for its prioy
approval,

SN

b. Whistle Blower Policy ey



d.

L

NA.

. Compliance with Corporate Governance Requirements specified in Regulations 17 1o 27 and

Clause (b) to (i) of Sub-Regulation (2) of Regulation 46

The company has complied with all the mandatory requirements specified in Regulations 17 1o 27 and
clauses (b) to (i) of sub-regulation (2) of Regulation 46 of the SEB] (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements), Regulations, 2015, as amended,

Details of non-compliance by the Company

There were no penalties were imposed on the Company by the Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited. where
the Equity Shares of the Company are listed or SEB] or any other statutory authority on any matter
related to capital markets during the last three years.

- Details of Total Fees paid to Statutory Auditors of the Company, on a consolidated basis

M/s Devesh Parekh & Co.. Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration Number 013338N) New Delhi. are
the Statutory Auditors of the Company. The particulars of payment of Statutory Auditors fees on
consolidated basis are given below:

(Rupees in Lakhs)
- R

S——— Particulars __ o - Amount
Audit fee 0.68
Total = R
Total [ 0.68

-—.__._._______—-—-_._.________________________

Disclosure in relation to the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition
and Redressal) Act, 2013
NA.

. Code of Business Conduct and Ethics for Directors and Management Personnel

NA

. Disclosure of Accounting Treatment

The Company has prepared its financial statements in accordance with Ind-AS to comply with the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 3 of the
Companies (Indian Accounting standard) Rules, 2015 and the relevant provisions of the Act, as
applicable, for the year ended 31" March, 2021, In the preparation of Financial Statements. there was no
treatment different from that prescribed in Accounting Standards that had been followed.

Acceptance of recommendations of Committees by the Board of Directors
In terms of the Listing Regulations, there have been no instances during the year when the
recommendations of any committees were not aceepted by the Board which is mandatorily required,

Credit Ratings
NA.

- Risk Management

NA.

Management Discussion And Analysis Report

A Management Discussion and Analysis Report is given by means of g separate anngxure forming part
of this Annual Report.



m. Proceeds from Public Issucs, Rights Issues, and Preferential lssues ete.
During the year under review, there were no proceeds from public issues. Right issues or preferential
issues.

n. Details of Compliances
The Company is partially compliant with the applicable mandatory requirements of SEB] Regulations.
The Company had submitted few quarterly compliances and the year-end Compliances for the year
ended on 31" March, 2021 to the Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited.

For and on behalf of
Board of Directors of Kinetic Impex Limited

. VY. NSA/

(Hulas Mial Surana) (Rajesh Kumar Patawari)
Director Director
DIN: 00142097 DIN: 08214123

Date; 01.11.202])
Place: New Delhi

CERTIFIED TO £ TRL ~0pY
For KINETIC IMPEX LTD.

Auth. ign./Director



CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE WITH THE CORPORATE GOVERN ANCE

Company Secretary’s Certificate on Compliance with the Corporate Governance requirements under
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015

To,
The Members of
Kinetic Impex Limited

This report contains details of compliance of conditions of corporate governance by Kinetic Impex Limited
(‘the Company’) for the year ended 31% March, 2021 as stipulated in Regulations 17-27. clause (b) to (i) of
Regulation 46 (2) and paragraphs C, D and E of Schedule V of the Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (‘Listing Regulations™) pursuant to the
Listing Agreement of the Company with the Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited.

Management’s Responsibility for compliance with the conditions of Listing Regulations

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the Management. This
responsibility includes the design, implementation and maintenance of internal control and procedures 10
ensure the compliance with the conditions of the Corporate Governance stipulated in Listing Regulations.

Company Secretary’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is limited to examining the procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the
Company for ensuring compliance with the conditions of the Corporate Governance, It is neither an audit
nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements of the Company.

We have examined the relevant records and documents maintained by the Company for the purposes of
providing reasonable assurance on the compliance with Corporate Governance requirements by the
Company.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us and the
representations provided by the Management., we certify that the Company has complied with the conditions
of Corporate Governance as stipulated in regulations 17 1o 27 and clauses (b) to (i) of regulation 46(2) and
paragraphs C, D and E of Schedule V of the Listing Regulations as applicable.

We state that such compliance is neither an assurance 10 the future viability of the Company nor as 10 the
efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the af fairs of the Company.

Restriction on use
The certificate is issued solely for the purpose of complying with the aforesaid regulations and may not be
suitable for any other purpose.

For Shikha Nahata
Company Secretar)
Sd/
(Sikha Nahata)

| COP No.- 14673

| ') o () n - .|[ :) @
| Date: 01 November, 2021 t‘q

-
|. Place: Kolkata %" <D



MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT FOR THE YEAR 2020-21

India’s Economic decline was sharper than other key economies due to strict and early lockdowns to
control the spread of COVID-19. The world has changed dramatically in the past 12 months and many
industries were forced to adapt. The pandemic hit economy when growth was declining. However, the
continued to recover and was back positive territory (+0.4%) Third Quarter (30) of Financial Year (FY)
2021 after decline 24.4% and 7.3% respectively in First Quarter (1Q) 2021 and Second Quarter (2Q)
PY2021. While Government consumption was almost stable (0.8)%, private consumption declined by
9.1%. Exports imports services contracted by 9.3% 17% respectively. The agriculture sector was resilient
the effects of Covid-19. The industrial production contracted 11%.

India's recovery in 2021-22, with estimated growth seen rising Covid-19 infections at the beginning of
2021-22 Increasing unemployment, reported the Centre for Monitoring Indian Economy (CMIE) (7.9%
April 2021 against 6.9% February 2021) and inflation (Wholesale Price Index 7.4% highest last months)
signal a to recovery. However, the outlook expected to become more positive the middle of the year
vaccines become more widely available.

The Government spending estimated to asset sale revenue. The export outlook is cautious exporters
focusing domestic issues. Monetary conditions are expected to remain accommodative as inflation
increases with upside risk caused by rising global commodity prices.

The Reserve Bank of India (RBI), and the Central State governments provided the The rates 115 during
early 2020. keep funding markets easy, the RBI maintained liquidity surplus through various monetary
measures. The Govemment has taken progressive steps, such economic stimulus package, Production
Linked Incentive (PLI) Scheme, and labour reforms, setting up of the National Infrastructure Pipeline
(NIP) and various chemical industry specific policies and schemes, including its public procurement
policy, mandatory BIS standards, development programmes renewal of the Petroleum, Chemicals
Petrochemicals Investment Region (PCPIR) policy

INDUSTRY OVERVIEW

Petrochemicals play & vital role in economic development and growth in the country as it enables growth
of other sectors in economy which includes agricultural, infrastructure, healthcare, textiles and consumer
durables. The Indian chemical petrochemical industry one fastest growing sectors in the world and has
structural locational advantage rapidly grow from current USS 300 billion over next 5 years Over last
years, Indian chemical manufacturers have focusing ramping up their respective niches through sustained
capital deployment, building up of R&D capabilities and integration of processes. These efforts led the
capitalization favorable trends opportune moment Going forward, given scale potential opportunities,
both globally as round of the from China) and domestically to self-reliant, chemical manufacturers remain
well positioned to scale up their capacities harness the structural growth trend.

advantage to rapidly grow from its current size of US$ 178 billion to US$ 300 billion over next § to 7
years, Over the last few years, Indian chemical manufacturers have been focusing on ramping up their
respective niches through sustained capital deployment, building up of R&D capabilities and integration
of manufacturing processes. These efforts have led to the capitalization of favourable trends at an
opportune moment, Going forward, given the scale of potential opportunities, both globally (partly as a
result of the shift from China) and domestically (in a bid to be self-reliant), Indian chemical
manufacturers remain well positioned to scale up their capacities to harness the structural growth trend.

As seen in the Index of Industrial Production (IP) for Chemical Manufacturing, the demand recovery is
expected to continue in FY 2021-22 and will achieve pre-Covid levels. In addition to its demographic
dividends, India has one of the lowest per capita consumption of chemicals, offering adequate hesdroom
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for the sector to grow. Specialty chemicals account for a major share of chemical exports, dominated by
agrochemicals, dyes and pigments.

As the pandemic ravaged the country and the world, Indian chemical manufacturers too felt the heat and
were impacted in various ways, depending on how global and domestic demand in their end-user
industries shaped up. However, as economies opened up along with resurgence in international trade, and
more importantly, demand surging to higher-than expected levels, the recovery witnessed in certain
segments of the Indian chemical industry. Owing to the Government of India's proactive measures such as
announcing economic stimulus packages, implementing a nationwide lockdown and launching the
vaccination drive, the industry progressed towards a V-shaped recovery. With the index of industrial
production (IIP) for chemical manufacturing returning to pre-Covid levels, the industry is expected to
grow at a CAGR of about 9.2% by FY2025.

BUSINESS OVERVIEW

The Company is primarily engaged in the business of distribution of petrochemical products. Over a
period of time the Company has become one of the leading importers of petrochemical products in India.
Due to increasing demand of finished products in India as well as in overseas market, the Company has
also entered into manufacturing of wide range of speciality chemicals and de-aromatized solvents
including blending of base oils to take lead in the market. Product range of the Company covers arange
of paraffins, alcohols, aromatics, ketones, monomers, acetates and amines to name a few. The Company
has strong tie-ups with leading global players which ensure cost effective and uninterrupted supply to its
customers. With pan India presence of marketing network, storage tanks with sales of over 4,50,000
mt/per year, drumming and distribution facilities, the Company leverages on its modern lab testing
facilities to provide comprehensive and complete solutions, ensuring satisfaction across the value chain.

During the year under review, on standalone basis the Company achieved total revenue of Rs. 2.13,614.76
lakhs from operations as compared to Rs. 2,33,921.12 lakhs in the corresponding previous year. EBIDTA
for the year was Rs. 27,689.10 lakhs as compared to Rs.6,822.37 lakhs for the previous year. Profit after
Tax (PAT) stood at Rs. 19,913.89 lakhs as against Rs, 4,055.18 lakhs in the previous year.

During the year under review, on consolidated basis the Company achieved total revenue of Rs.
2,34,349.44 lakhs from operations as compared to Rs. 2,43,825.39 lakhs in the corresponding previous
year EBIDTA for the year was Rs. 28,963.30 lakhs as compared to Rs. 6,866.77 lakhs for the previous

year. Profit after Tax (PAT) stood at Rs. 20.959.32 lakhs as against Rs. 3,955,56 lakhs in the previous
year,




DISCUSSIONS ON FINANCIAL RESULTS

Fiscal Year 2021 " Fiscal Year 2020
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Profit for the year (PAT) 121.21 64.52 -8.87

The growth in Profit in fiscal 2021 was Jower than that of fiscal primarily. Our Company records
andecrease in growth of 8.87% in profit from the last fiscal. '

nlerest, b

Earaings beee 001 is Rs. 151.81Lacs
in EBITDA as a percentage of revenue.

Depreciation and amortization is Nil.
PBT in fiscal 2021 is Rs. 143.61 Lacs (Rs. 145.77 Lacs in fiscal 2020).

mortizat \

(Rs. 154.24Lacs in fisc

al 2020). There is a decrease of 1.57%

Tax expense

Tax expense decreased from Rs. 34,44 Lacs in fiscal 2020 to Rs.22.41 Lacs in fiscal 2021, As &
percentage of revenue, it decreased from 19.96% in fiscal 2020 to 13.48% in fiscal 2021. The increase in
terms of revenue is attributable to increase in PBT.

Profit after tax (PAT)

The Net Profit was Rs. 121.21 Lacs in fiscal 2020 (72.92% of revenue) as compared 1o Rs. 111.33 Lacs
in fiscal 2020 (64.52% of revenue). The decrease of 8.87% in terms of revenue is attributable to ipcrease
in PBT.




HUMAN RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT AND INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS

The Company’s Human Resources philosophy is to establish and build a strong performance and
competency driven culture with greater Sense of accountability and responsibility. The Company
considers employees to be the most valuable assets and thus stresses on the importance of employee
satisfaction. The hierarchical structure at the Company is kept flat to ensure easy commu nication between

all levels of employees. The Company believes that taking care of human resource is just another way of
taking care of business.

Participation by personnel in the working of the Company at all levels is highly encouraged. As the

Company is growing fast, staffing is being boosted at all levels of the Company to make an efficient and
competitive Executive team.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM

The Company ensures existence of adequate internal Control through documented Policy & Procedures to
be followed by executives at various levels in the organization, while operating managers ensure
compliance within their areas.

The framework of internal control systems comprises the well-defined organization structure, authority
Jevels, guidelines/procedures and management reviews. The extensive programs of budgetary control and
regular MIS supplement the internal control system. The Audit Committee of the Board regularly reviews
and discusses with the Auditors and the Management regarding issues rose in the Audit Reports and all
financial matters. 1t reinforces the impact of internal controls in the Company.

W}&Qﬂﬁmﬂm

Statements in the “Management Discussion and Analysis” describing the Company’s objectives,
expectations or predictions may be forward looking within the meaning of applicable laws or regulations.
These Statements are based on certain assumptions and expectations of future events. Actual results could
differ materially from those expressed or implied. Important factors that could make a difference to the

Company’s operations include changes in Government regulations, tax regimes, economic developments
and other factors such as litigation.

For and on behalf of

KINETIC IMPEX LIMITED

(Hulas Surana) (Rajesh Kumar Patawari) .
Director Director

DIN: 00142091 DIN: 08214123

Date: 01.11.2021

o
Place: New Delhi “‘r\'
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DEVESH PAREKH & CO

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS t%

Independent Auditor’s Report

To The Members of Kinetic Impex Limited
Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of Kinetic Impex Limited (“the
Company"), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2021, the Statement of Profit and Loss
(including other comprehensive income), the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash
Flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of the

significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as “the
standalone financial statements").

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (*
the Act") in the manner so required and give & true and fair view in conformity with the Indian
Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules,2015, as amended,(“Ind AS™) and other accounting principles generally
accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2021, the profit and total
comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date,

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the standalone financial statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the Audiror's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements
section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the ethical requirements that are
relevant to our audit of the Standalone financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules
made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibllities In accordance with these
requirements and the ICAI's Code of Ethics. We belleve that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basls for our audit opinion on the standalone financlal statements.

Key Audit Matter

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance In our
audit of the standalone financlal statements of the current period, These matters were addressed in the
context of our audit of the standalone financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon,
and we do not provide a separate opinlon on these matters. We have determined the matters described
below to be the key audit matters to be communicated In our report,

Koy Audit Matters Auditor's Response

Accuracy of recognition, mensurement, presentation
and disclosures of revenue In view of adoption of Ind | , We
AS:115 “rovenue from Contracts with Customers” In
place of Ind AS-18 “Revenue"

performed process  walkthrough (o
understand the adequacy and the design of the
revenue cycle, We tested internal controls In the
revenue and trade recelvables over the accuracy
and timing of revenue accounted In the Ananclal

The Company recognizes revenue when Interest Is
recelved or accrued; whichever Is earller as the
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Key Audit Matters Auditor's Response

company deals in money lending activity. statements,

For the year ended March 31, 2021, the Company's

Statement of Profit & Loss included Interest income OUnd?rstandlng the policws”and pr'occd‘ures
of Rs. 163.4] Lakhs. applied to revenue recognition, as well as

compliance thereof, including an analysis of the
effectiveness of controls related to revenue
recognition processes employed by the
Company, ‘

* We reviewed the revenue recognition policy
applied by the Company to ensure its
compliance with Ind-AS 115 requirements.

* We performed a detailed testing on transactions,
ensuring revenues were recognized in the
correct accounting period. We also tested
Journal entries recognized in revenue focusing
on unusual or irregular transactions,

* We  validated the appropriateness and
completeness of the related disclosures in Note
No. 2(I) of the Standalone financial statements.

Information Other than the Standalone Financlal Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

The Company's Board of Directors Is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other
Information comprises the information Included in the Menagement Discussion and Analysis, Board's
Report Including Annexures to Board's Report, Corporate Governance and Shareholder's Information,
but does not Include the standalone financial statements and our suditor's report thereon,

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance or conclusion thereon,

In connaction with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility Is to read the other
Information and, In doing so, consider whether the other Informatlon Is materially Inconsistent with the
standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise
appears to be materlally misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there Is a material misstatement of this other
Information, we are required to report that fact, We have nothing to report In this regard,

4
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Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Standalone Financial
Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with
respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view of the
financial position, financial performance, total comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows
of the Company in accordance with Ind AS and other accounting principles generally accepted in India.
This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds
and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the standalone financial statements
that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,

In preparing the standalone financial statements, the Board of Directors are responsible for assessing the
Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either intends to
liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Standalone Financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an euditor's report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is & high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the

aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the
basis of these standalone financial statements,

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticlsm throughout the audit. We also:

o Identify and assess the risks of materlal misstatement of the stendalone financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive (o those risks, and
 obtaln audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion, The risk
of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud Is higher then for one resulting from

error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, Intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

+  Obtaln an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit In order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate In the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(1) of the Act, we are

also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal
financial controls system In place and the operating effectiveness of such controls,

+ Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management. . (, U\
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+ Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of #c.
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists relatec
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue a: «
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attentic
auditor’'s report to the related disclosures in the standalone financial statements o:
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion, Our conclusions are based on !
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report, However, future events or co
may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

o Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial st
including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements repre:
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that, inci\

in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable v
financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative focio:
planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to ¢
effect of any identified misstatements in the financiel statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the plr:
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencie:
control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied w'

ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationship: .
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicet)
safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those
were of most significance In the audit of the standalone financial statements of the current per!
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters In our audltor's report unless Jaw o
preciudes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we ceic.
a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doin|
reasonably be expected to outwelgh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016(“the Order™), issued by (10
Qovernment of Indla In terms of section 143 (11) of the Act, we glve In the “Annexure A" ¢
on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order,
2. As required-by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our eudIt, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the Information and explanations which to the be:
knowledge and bellef were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Com;
us It appears from our examination of those books.
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c)

d)

g

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive Income,
Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flow dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the relevant books of account.

In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Ind AS specified
under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2021
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified &s on March 31,
2021 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
“Annexure B”. Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating
effectiveness of the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule
11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to the best
of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i, The Company has no pending litigations on its financial position in its standalone financial
statements, —

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses;

ili. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

For Devesh Parekh & Co,
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration Number: 013338N

Partner

h Phrekh

[ /

Membership Number: 092160
Place: New Delhi
Date: November 1, 2021

UDMN: 21092 | L0AARAY K 8643 %QQ@‘



DEVESH PAREKH & CO
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

ANNEXURE ‘A’ TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section
of our report to the Members of Kinetic Impex Limited of even date)

i. In respect of the Company’s Property, plant & equipment:

(a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details
and situation of property, plant & equipment.

(b) The property, plant & equipment have been physically verified by the management according to
the programme of periodical verification in phased manner, which, in our opinion, is reasonable
having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its property, plant & equipment.
According to the information and explanations given to us, no material discrepancies were noticed
on such verification.

(c) The Company does not own any immovable property. Accordingly, the provisions of cleuse | (¢)
of the Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

ii. The Company does not have any inventories. Accordingly, the provisions of clause (ii) of the Order
are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

Iif. The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited Liability
Partnerships or other parties covered in the register maintained under Section 189 of the Act,
Accordingly, the provisions of paragraph iii (2) to (c) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

Iv. According to the information, explanations and representations given to us and based upon audit
procedures performed, we are of the opinion that in respect of loans, investments, guarantees and
securities, the Company has complied with the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Act.

v. According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted any deposits
from its members or from the public during the year under audit within the meaning of section 73 10
section 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 &the rules framed there under to
the extent notified. Therefore the provisions of clause (v) of the Order are not applicable to the Compeny
and hence not commented upon.

vl, The maintenance of cost Records under section 148(1) of the Act are not applicable to the Company.

Accordingly, the provisions of clause (vI) of the Order Is not applicable to the Company and hence not
commented upon,

vil. (8) According to the Information and explanations glven to us and on the basls of examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has generally been regular In depositing undlsputed statutory
dues Including provident fund, employees' state Insurance, Income tax, goods and service tax,
custom duty, cess and any other material statutory dues with the appropriate authorities to the extent
applicable and further there were no undisputed statutory dues payable for a perlod of more than six
months from the date they become payable as at March 31, 2021,

(b) According to the records and Information and explanations given to us, there are no dues In
respect of Income tax, sales tax, service tax, goods and service lax, duty of exclse, duty of custom
and value added tax as on 31,03.2021 that have not been deposited on account of any dispute.

-

4« 9868203484
011-41253609
cadeveshparekh@yshoo.com
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viii.

xi.

xii.

xiil.

xlv,

XV,

xvl,

In our opinion, on the basis of audit procedures and according to the information and explanations
given to us, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of loan or borrowing to any bank,

The Company has not taken any loans or borrowings from the government and financial institution.
Further, the Company had not issued any debentures.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not raised money by
way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt instruments) during the year. The
term loans have been applied for the purposes for which they were raised.

Based on the audit procedures performed and on the basis of information and explanations
provided by the management, no instance of fraud by the Company or on the Company by its
officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the year.

According to the information and explanations given 1o us and based on our examination of the
records of the company, the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Companies Act
are not applicable to the company. Accordingly, the provisions of clause (xii) of the Companies

(Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (as amended) (the order) is not applicable to the company and
hence not commented upon.

The Company is not a Nidhi Company end hence reporting under clause 3(xii) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is in
compliance with section 177 and 188 of the Act where applicable, for all transactions with the
related parties and the details of related parties transactions have been disclosed in the standelone
financial statements as required by the applicable Accounting standards.(Refer Note 2(1))

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not made any
preforential allotment of shares or private placement of shares or fully / partly convertible
debentures during the year In terms of provisions of Sections 42 of the Act.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has not entered Into non-cash transactions with directors or
persons connected with him. Accordingly, peragraph 3(xv) of the Order Is not applicable.

The Company Is not required to be registered under Section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India
Act, 1934 as the provisions of the sectlon Is not applicable to the Company.

For Devesh Parekh & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm's ation Number: 01 3338N

Partner 4

Membershlp Number; 092160
Place: New Delhl
Date: November |, 2021

UDIN: 2109 2 [60 AAAR YK 3643 .~
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DEVESH PAREKH & CO
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS l

ANNEXURE “B” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

(Referred o in paragraph 2(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of our
report to the Members of Kinetic Impex Limited of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls over Financial Statements under Clause (i) of Sub-
section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™)

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of KINETIC
IMPEX LIMITED (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2021 in conjunction with our audit of the
standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financlal Controls

The Board of Directors of the Company is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control with reference to financial statements criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit
of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its
business, including adherence to respective Company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements of the Company based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note™) issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Indie and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under Section
143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an sudit of internal financial controls, Those Standards and
the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the eudit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls with reference to financiel

statements was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material
respects,

Our audit Involves performing procedures to obtaln audit evidence about the adequacy of the Internal
financial controls system with reference to financial statements and their operating effectiveness. Our
audlt of Internal financial controls with reference to financial statements Included obtaining an
understanding of internal financlal controls with reference to financial statements, assessing the risk that e
material weakness exlsts, and testing and evalueting the design and operating effectiveness of internal
control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's Judgment, Including

the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error,

We belleve that the audit evidence we have obtalned, Is sufficlent and appropriate 1o provide a besis for

our audit opinion on the Internal financlal controls system with reference to financlal statements of the
Company.

Maeaning of Internal Financlal Controls with reference to financlal statemonts

A Company's Internal financlel control with reference to financlel statements Is & process designed o
provide reasonable assurance regarding the rellabllity of financial reporting and the preparation o
financlal statements for external purposes In accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. .ﬁ'"
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Company’s internal financial control with reference to financial statements includes those policies and
procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly
reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company; (2) provide reasonable assurance
that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the Company are
being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the Company; and (3)
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or
disposition of the Company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may oceur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of
the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements to future periods are subject to the
risk that the internal financial control with reference to financial statements may become inadequate

because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may
deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given 1o us, the Company
has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system with reference 10 financial
statements and such internal financial controls with reference to financial siatements were operating
effectively as at March 31, 2021, based on the internal control with reference to financial statements
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the

Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India.

For Devesh Parekh & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Reglstration Number: 013338N

b

Devesh Parekh

Partner

Membership Number: 092160
Place: New Delhi

Date: November |, 2021

UDIN: 2109 2 160 ANAAY K 3643
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Kinetic Impex Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

1. Corporate Information

Kinetic Impex Limited (“The Company") is a public Company domiciled in India and incorporated under the
provisions of the Companies Act. The shares of the Company were listed In India on the Kolkata Stock
Exchange Limited. The registered office of the Company is located at 8, Camac Street, Kolkata-700017. The
Company is engaged in the business of Financing. The Company caters to both domestic markets only.

The financial statements were authorised for issue in accordance with a resolution of the directors on November
1,2021,

2. Significant accounting policles
2.1 Basls of preparation

The financial statements of the Compeny have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards
(Ind AS) notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended by Companies
(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2016,

For all periods up to and including the year ended March 31, 2017, the Company prepared its financial
statements in accordance accounting standards notified under the section 133 of the Companies Act 2013, read
together with paragraph 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 (Indian GAAP), These financial statements
for the year ended March 31, 2018 were the first financial statements of the Company prepared in accordance
with Ind AS and the current financial statements are also prepared as per Ind AS for the year ended March 3 1,
2021,

The financial statements have been prepared on & historical cost basis, except for the following assets and
linbilities which have been measured at falr value or revalued amount

(a) Derivative financial Instruments

The financlal statements are presented in Indian Rupees (INR) which s also the Company's functional
ourrency and all values are rounded to the nearest lacs, except when otherwlise indicated

2.2, Summary of significant accounting policies

(n)  Current veraus non-current classification

The Company presents assets and liabliities In the balance sheet based on current/ non-current classification. An
assot {y tromted as current when It s

n) Bxpected to be renlised or Intended to be sold or consumed In normal operating cycle,

b) Held primarily for the purpose of trading,

¢) Cnsh or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least
twelve montha after the reporting perlod.

All other nssets are classifled as non-current,
A llabllity Is current when:

n) It Is expected to be settled In normal operating oycle,

b) Itisheld primarily for the purpose of trading,

¢) There Is no unconditional right to defer the settiement of the llabllity for at lenst twelve pnlht Bﬂr
the raponlng period.

-
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All other lleblyéfe i{led s non-current,
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Kinetic Impex Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

(b)

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are ¢lassified as non-current assets and liabilities.

Based on the nature of products and the time between acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in
cash and cash equivalents, the Company has identified twelve months as its operating cycle for the purpose of
current / non-current classification of assets and liabilities

Revenue recognition

In March 2018, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs issued the Compenies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Amendment Rules, 2018, notifying Ind AS 115 ‘Revenue from Contracts with Customers', which replaces Ind
AS 11 ‘Construction Contracts’ and Ind AS 18 ‘Revenue'.

The core principle of Ind AS 115 is that an entity should recognise revenue to deplct the transfer of promised
goods ot services to customers in an amount that reflects the consideration to which the entity expects to be

entitled in exchange for those goods or services. Specifically, the standard introduces & 5-step approach to
revenue recognition:

Step 1: Identify the contract(s) with a customer

Step 2: Identify the performance obligation in contract

Step 3: Determine the transaction price

Step 4: Allocate the transaction price to the performance obligations in the contract
Step 5: Recognise revenue when (or as) the entity satisfies a performance obligation

Revenue Is stated inclusive of excise duty and excludes sales tax/ value added tax (VAT) / Goods and Service
Tax (OST).

The specific recognition criteria described below must also be met before revenue is recognised.

Sales of goods

Revenue from the sele of goods Is recognised once the performance obligation as per the contract s satisfled.
Revenue from the sale of goods Is measured at the falr value of the consideration recelved or recelvable, net of
returns and allowances, trade discounts, volume rebates and cash discounts.

For sale of goods, revenue I8 recognised when control of the goods has transferred at 8 point In time l.e. when
the goods have been delivered to the specific location (dellvery). Following dellvery, the customer has full
disocretion over the responsibllity, manner of distributlon, price to sell the goods.

Rendering of services

Income from services are recognized as and when the services are rendered.

Intereat Income

For al! financlel Instruments measured either at amortised cost or falr value through other comprehenalve
income, Interest Income Is recorded using the sffective Interest rale (EIR). EIR s the rate that exactly discounts
the estimated future cash payments o recelpts over the expected life of the fnanclal Instrument or a shorter
perlod, where appropriate, to the gross carrylng amount of the financlal asset, When calculating the effective
{nterest rate, the Company estimates the expected cash flows by considering all the contractual terms of the
fnancial (nstrument (for example, prepayment, extenslon, call and similar options) but does not conslder the
expected credit losses. Interest income |s Included In other Income In the Statement of Profit and Loss.
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Kinetic Impex Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

Export Incentives

Export incentives are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss when the right to receive incentives is

established in respect of exports made and when there is no significant uncertainty regarding the collection of
the relevant export proceeds.

Dividends

Revenue is recognised when the Company's right to recelve the payment is established, which is generally when
shareholders approve the dividend,

(¢)  Property, plant and equipment

On transition to Ind AS, the Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of all of its property, plant

and equipment recognised as at April 1, 2016 measured as per the previous GAAP and use that carrying value as
the deemed cost of the property, plant and equipment,

Items of property, plant and equipment are stated at cost, net of accumulated depreciation and accumulated
impairment losses, if any.

(d)  Borrowlng costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that necessarily
takes & substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are capitalised as part of the cost of the
nsset. All other borrowing costs are expensed In the period in which they occur.

Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that an entity incurs in connection with the borrowing of
funds.

(e)  Falr value measurement

The Company measures financial instruments, such as, derivatives and equity investments at fair value at each
balance sheet date. Palr value s the price that would be recelved to sell an asset or pald to transfer & llabllity in
an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The falr value measurement [s
based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the |iability takes place either:

) In the principal market for the naset or liability, or
b) In the absence of a principal market, In the most advantageous market for the asset or liabiiity

(H  Impairment of non-financial assets

The Compeny assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication that an asset may be Impaired. If
any Indloation exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset s required, the Company estimates the
asset's recoverable amount, An asset's recoverable amount (s the higher of an saset's or cash-generating unit's
(COU) net selling price and its value In use, The recoverable amount s determined for an Individunl asset,
unless the asset does not generate cash (nflows that are largely Independent of those from other assets. Where
the carrylng amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset [s considered Impaired and Is
wrlitten down to Its recoverable amount, In assessing value In use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted
to thelr present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessmonts of the time value of
money and the risks specific to the asset, In determining net selling price, recent market transactions are laken
Into account, If avallable, If no such transactions can be Identified, an appropriate valuation model Is used.

After Impairment, depreciation Is provided on the revised carrying amount of the asset over Its remaining useful
life.

An assessment Is made at each reporting date as to whether there s any Indication that previously recognlzed
ey no longer exist or may have decrensed. [T such Indication exists, the Company estimntos
. Bxgerating unit's recoverable amount. A previously recognized Impnirment loss In reversed . %Q\
SO\ change In the assumptions used to determine the asset's recoverable amount sinco (I \:: v 9
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* Kinetic Impex Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year ended Mareh 31, 2021

(®
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last impairment loss was recognized. The reversal is limited so that the carrying amount of the asset does not
exceed its recoverable amount, ner exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of
depreciation, had no impairment loss been recognized for the asset in prior years. Such reversal is recognized in

the Statement of Profit and Loss unless the asset is carried at a revalued amount, in which case the reversal is
treated as a revaluation increase.

Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised when the Company has & present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past
event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the
obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. The expense relating  a
provision is presented in the Statement of Profit and Loss net of any reimbursement.

If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that
reflects, when appropriste, the risks specific to the liability. When discounting is used, the increase in the

provision due to the passage of time is recognised as a finance cost. Provisions are reviewed at each balence
sheet and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates.

Contingent llabllities

A contingent lisbility is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will be confirmed by
the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events beyond the control of the Company or
@ present obligation that is not recognized because it Is not probable thet an outflow of resources will be required
to settle the obligation. A contingent liability also arises in extremely rare cases where there is a liability that

cannot be recognized because it cannot be measured reliably. The Company does not recognize a contingent
liability but discloses its existence in the financial statements.

Contingent Assets

A contingent asset Is not recognised unless it becomes virtually certain that an inflow of economic benefits will

arise. When an Inflow of economic benefits Is probable, contingent assets are disclosed in the financiel
statements, _

Contingent liabilities and contingent assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date.
Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term deposits with
en original maturity of three months or less, which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash end shor-ierm
deposits, as defined above, net of outstanding bank overdrafis as they are considered an Integral part of the
Company's cash management.

Taxes

Current Income tax
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" Kinetic Impex Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

()

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is provided using the liability method on temporary differences between the tax bases of assets and
liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes at the reporting date.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary differences, except:

a) When the deferred tax liability arises from the initial recognition of goodwill or an asset or liability in &
transaction that is not a business combination and, at the time of the transaction, affecis neither the
accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss

b) In respect of taxable temporary differences associated with interests in joint ventures, when the timing
of the reversal of the temporary differences can be controlled and it is probable that the temporary
differences will not reverse in the foreseeable future

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences, the cary forward of unused tax
credits and any unused tax losses. Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that taxable
profit will be available against which the deductible temporary differences, and the carry forward of unused tax
credits and unused tax losses can be utilised except:

- When the deferred tax asset relating to the deductible temporary difference arises from the initial recognition
of an asset or liability in a transaction that is not & business combination and, at the time of the transaction,
affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that il is
no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available o allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to
be utllised. Unrecognised deferred tax assets are re-assessed at each reporting date and ere recognised 1o the
extent that it has become probable that future taxable profits will allow the deferred tax asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabllities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply In the year when the
asset Is realised or the llability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacied or

substantively enacted at the reporting date.

Deferred tax relating to items recognised outside Statement of Profit and Loss is recognised outside Statement
of Profit and Loss (in other comprehensive Income). Deferred tax items are recognised in correlation lo the
underlying transaction sither in Statement of Proflt and Loss or in OCL.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if & legally enforceable right exlsts to set ofT current tax
Bsc&-ssoﬁzaBt_-u___nasn._..&?.znnnla_ﬁsusgogrsaq.sas«goge:

authorlty.

Earnings per share
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Kinetic Impex Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

(k)  Segment reporting

M

Based on “Management Approach” as defined in Ind AS 108 -Operating Segments, the Company is engaged in

only finance activities and as such, segment reporting on account of primary and secondary segmenis is not
required.

Standards issued but not yet effective

“Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA™) through Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules,
2019 and Companies (Indian Accounting Standerds) Second Amendment Rules, has notified the following new
and amendments to Ind AS which the Group has not applied as they are effective from April |, 2020:

Ind AS -12 Income taxes:

The amendment relating to income tax consequences of dividend clarify that an entity shall recognise the
income tax consequences of dividends in profit or loss, other comprehensive income or equity according to
where the entity originally recognised those past transactions or events.

The amendment to Appendix C of Ind AS 12 specifies that the amendment is to be applied to the determination
of taxable profit (tax loss), tax bases, unused tax losses, unused tax credits and tex rates, when there is
uncertainty over income tax treatments under Ind AS 12.

Ind AS 109 - Prepayment Features with Negative Compensation

The amendments relate to the existing requirements in Ind AS 109 regarding termination rights in order 10 allow
measurement at amortised cost (or, depending on the business model, at fair value through other comprehensive
income) even in the case of negative compensation payments.

Ind AS 19— Plan Amendment, Curtaliment or Settlement

The amendments clarify that if a plan amendment, curtaliment or seftiement occurs, it is mandatory that the
current service cost and the net Interest for the period after the re-measurement ere determined using the
assumptions used for the re-measurement. In addition, amendments have been included to clarify the effect of a
plan amendmoent, curtailment or settlement on the requirements regarding the asset celling.

Ind AS 23 - Borrowing Costs
.;nE-E!co_io‘&n_ﬁgwng_?gggogaﬂug?ig;rgfﬁ

intended use or sale, that borrowing becomes part of the funds that an entity borrows generally when calculating
the capitalization rate on general borrowings.

Tmd A2 20 _ | ann_tawm Intarasts In Assnclates and Joint Ventures
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Kinetic Impex Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

Ind AS 111 clarify that when an entity obtains joint control of a business thal is a joinl operation, the entity does
not re-measure previously held interests in that business.

~
A.A.M/W» < A.v. _,m..,.
3 5 @
\.Mv c 3
LY A
mﬂ.....,.s ,wm,m, \ «W%
& &

€



RINETIC IMPEX LTD.
BALANCE SHELET AS AT 31ST MARCH' 2021
{All nmounts i INR 0 ‘Lacs', unless menticned otherwise)

N As ut Ax al
ole Mareh 31, 2021 Murch 31, 2020

ASSETS
I Non-current nssets
(a) Properly, plant and equipment
(b) Capital work-in-progress
(c) Intangible assels
@ Intangible nssels under
development ‘
Investments in Equity
i 0
Shares
(fy Finnncinl nssets
(i) Investments 5 527682 494811
{g) Other non-current assels
(h) MNon-current tax assets (nel) S—
Total non-current nssets 527684 4,948,158

1 Current assels

(=1

0.02 002

(e)

(i) Trude receivables

(if) Cogh and cash eguivalents

{iif) Bank balances other than (ii) above

(1) Loans

(v) Other financial

nssets
(g) Other current nsaets ] 3k4s 63,47
Total current nasets 1919.87 1,800.96

Towl nssets B,196.41 1,745.1)

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
(8) Equity Share capital ] 104,00 104.00
(b) Other Equity 10 5,086.70 4,689 40
Tousl equity £,160.70 4,793.40
LIABILITIES

1 Non-current labllities
(8) Tinancial Liabilities

(1) Borrowings

(b) Provisions
(© m“,"-"“w“m 7218 62942

Total non-current Habllitles 1,862.18 2,770.43

~ o

2873.99 2,729.42
712 8.07

I 2150 2,150.00

Barrowings 12 130,61 91.43
(b) m{gm 13 W18 7738

ﬁmmw ! iﬂ 1”'
Total equity and liabilities ALY LT

The wnying ‘e un integral part of the financial statements
Summary of $ignificant Accounting Policie: 1 1032
| Notes 10 Financial Sutemonts 310 36

FOR AND ON DEHALF OF THE BOARD

MAL BUNANA  RAJESH KUMAR PATAWARI

Partner DIRECTON DIRLCTOR
Membership No.o 092160 DIN: 00142091 DING 08214123
Firm Reglxtration No. - 013338N ;
Pinee 1 Delhl g\’\ £y '-L
Dute: Noyember 1, 2021 a.;\., k‘d" e

SHASHI KATYAL

s COMPA
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KINETIC IMPLEX LTD.

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 3IST MARCH'2021

(All amounts in INR in 'Lacs', unless mentioned otherwise)

Note Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2021 _March 31, 2020
Income ‘
Revenue [rom operations 15 163.41 169.89
Other Income 16 2.82 2.66
Total Income 166.22 172.54
Expenses
Cost of raw material and components consumed
Purchase of Traded Goods
Changes in inventories of finished goods, work-in-progress and traded goods
Employee benefits expense 17 11.91 15.49
Finance Costs 18 8.20 847
Depreciation and amortization expense
Other expenses 19 2.50 81
Total expenses 22.61 26.78
Profit before tax 143.61 145.77
Tax Expenses
- Current Tax 36.15 33.35
- Income Tax-Earlier Year -13.74 1.09
Total Tax Expenses 2241 3444
Profit for the period 121.21 111.33
Other comprehensive income 20
ltems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Changes in fair value of FVTOCI equity instruments 328.69 1,069.57
Income tax reluting 1o these items (82.73) (269.12)
Income tax relating to DBP remeasurements
Other comprehensive income for the period (net of tax) 24596 800.45
Total comprehensive income for the period (net of tax) 36717 911.78
Earnings per equity share 23 >
Basic eamings per share (INR) / 35.30 10.70
Diluted earnings per share (INR) ' 3530 10.70
The nccompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies lt02
Notes to Financial Statements 31036
Auditor's Report
As per our separate report of even date annexed herewith
For DEVESH PAREKH & CO. FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD
Chartered Accountanty . y
<k cth N\M o
HULAS MAL SURANA RAJESH KUMAR PATAWARI .
DEVESH PAREKH DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
Pariner DIN: 00142091 DIN; ﬂ!l‘l?

Membership No.- 092160
Pirm Reglstration No. - 013338N

Plwce 1 Delhi
Dute: November 1, 2021
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KINETIC IMPEX LIMITED

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW FOR THE YEAR ENDED JIST MARCH ‘2021

Year ended
March 31, 2021

Year ended
March 31, 2020

Year ended
March 31, 2019

(A) Cash Flow From Operating Activities
Net profit before tax

143.61 145.77 .170.82

Adjustment on account of

- Depreciation

- (Profit)/ Loss on Sale of Assets 0

- Miscellaneous Expenses :

- Interest Income 0.00 0,00 Tl

- Dividend Income (2.66) (2.66) 2.65

- Interest Expenses 8.20 8.47 13.76

- Provision for impairment of trade receivables -

- Derivative (gain) / loss 5 '
- Earlier year tax provision 0.00 0.00 (0.41)
Operating Profit Before Working Capital Changes 149.15 151,58 194,53
Adjustments for

- (Increase)/Decrease in security deposits 0.00 -

- (Increase)/Decrease in inventories -

- (Increase)/Decrease in trade receivables (144.57) (117.04) (98.05)

- (Increase)/Decrease in provisions . -

- (Increase)/Decrease in other financial assets - -

- (Increase)/Decrease in other current assets 0.00 21.02

. Increase/(Decrease) in Provision for Tax 0.00 - 15.84

- Increase/(Decrease) in trade payables 0,00 -

- Increase/(Decrease) in other financial liabilities 0.00 - -

- in linbilities 071 0.44 ._(024)
Cash generated from operations 3,87 34.98 133.10
Less: (38.45) (34.70) 44,00

‘Net Cash Flow from Operating Actlvities (A) (34.58) 038 910
(B) Cash Flow From Investing Activities

. Addition to property, plant and equipment and intangible assets ’
- Proceeds from sale of property plant and equipment ;

- Interest received 0.00 . (7.710)

0.00 " !

2.66 2.66 (2.65)

266 66 (030
39.18 10,34 (63.29)
(8.20) (8.47) tli.‘_!_i)

3098 _ NI [7708)

(0.,95) 4.82 1.69

§.07 ! m_ '
7.12 i

0.00

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cush equivalents comprise the following:
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KINETIC IMPEX LIMITED
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW FOR THE YEAR ENDED 318T MARCH '2021
As al As at
March 31, 2019

As at
March 31,2021  March 31, 2020
Balances with banks
6.66 7.85 2.76
0.46 0.21 0.49
7.12 8.07 3.25

On current accounts

Cash on hand
Total cash and cash equivalents

Amendments to Ind AS 7 Statement of cash flows
The amendments require company to provide disclosure of changes in their liabilities arising from
financing activities, including both changes arising from cash flows and non-cash changes (such as

Non cash change

foreign exchange gains or losses).
Particulars As at April 1, 2020 Cash NMows As at March 31,
2021
Long term borrowings (including current maturities) 2,150.00 - 2,150.00
91.43 (39.18) 52.25
2,241.43 (39.18) 2202.25

Short term borrowings
1to2

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
31036

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Notes 1o Financial Statements

Auditor's Report
As per our separate report of even date annexed herewith
FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

A

For DEVESH PAREKH & CO.
Chartered Accountants -

DIN: 00142091
(honde \c-ach, A
iHASHI KATYAL
CFro
PAN AALPK4837C
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CHo “I'M :
HULAS SURANA RAJESH K R PATAWARI
DIRECTOR DIRECTOF



KINETIC IMPPEX LIMITED

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3J15T MARCH" 2021

LA amounts in INR in'Lacs’, unless menhioned otherwise)

(A) Eguity share capital (Refer note 12)

Particulars Amuount
As at April 1, 2020 104.00
Changes in equity share capilal 5
As at March 31,2021 104.00
Changes in equity share capital .
As nt Mareh 31, 2021 104.00
(1) Other equity (Refer note 13)
Reserves and surplus Other reserves
Pasiiatier Retaloed earnings Securlties premium General reserve FVTOCH reserve - equity =
- rescrve —
84 . - 4,318.70
12121 : - =
. - - 245.96
121.21 0 2 24596
i Mareh 31, 2021 828 = 4,564.60
The nccompanying notes are un integral part of the financinl statements
Summary of Significant Aceounting Policies T2
Notes 1o Financial Ststements 1w 38

Auditer's Report
A per our separnte report of even date annexed herewlth

For DEVESH PAREKH & CO.

Chartered Ageouniants
"G ¢
DEVESH PAREKH

Partner
Membership No.- 092160
Firm Reglstration No. - 013336N
Plaee 1 Delhl

Date: November 1, 2021

FOR AND ON B

Hu MAL SURANA
DIRECTOR
DIN: 00142091

Mo ot

CFO
PAN AALPKA48I7C

EHALF OF THE BOARD

\;W

RAJESH KUMAR PATAWAIRL
DIRECTOR
DIN: DR214123
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l\LFNIl".'I'IC IMPEX LTI
Notes 1o financinl statements for the vear ended March 31, 2021

9

Nan Corrent Investments

INVESTMENTS

(in equity shnres)
(n) Un-Quoted Equity Shares

Ashulok Steel Traders (P) Lid,
Bhadani Financers (P) L.’

Dependable Consumable Goods (P) Lid.

High Image Plastic Traders (P) Ltd,

KLJ Developers (P) Lad.

KLJ Organic Limited

KLJ Plastics Ltd,

KLJ Polymers & Chemicals Ltd.

Pragati Imports (P) Lid.

Pragati Imptrade (P) Ltd,

Pragati Tradecom (P) Lad.

Prithvi Sound Products Co.(F) Lid,

Swastik Tradex (P) Ltd.

Swastik Tracom (F) Lid.

Swastik Exports & Imports (P) Ltd.
Total

Face No.of Nooof ALoa20n 31.03.2020 31.03.2021 JL.03.2020 31.03,.201%
Vanlue shires shares

i_ costas per ]
book value af | cost ws per boak | book value of

per unit | (eurrent yr.) (Prev. yr.) Coast Cust shares vilue of sharey shares

31032021 31.03.2020 EIREFITEN
Rs. 10 21,600 21,600 216,000 216,000 9,028 800 8,600,472 £}2,376
Re 10 20 800 30,000 1,999,580 2,013,000 3,991,710 3,639,000 1,176,936
Rs. 10 16,500 16,500 264,000 264,000 503,415 505,230 507,045
Re 10 12,000 12,000 120,000 120,000 479,400 481920 484,920
Rs 10 206,100 206,100 15,236,000 15,236,000 92,087,100 £9,422,200 67,282,803
Rs. 10 990,000 990,000 1,584,000 1,584,000 274,962,600 246,440,700 228,521,700
Rs. 10 20,000 20,000 200,000 200,000 3,949,780 2,881,200 1,637,618
Rs. 10 72,000 72,000 20,000 20,000 17,377,200 14,967,360 13,301 440
Rs. 10 45,000 45,000 450,000 450,000 3,087,000 1,066,300 3,064,950
Rs. 10 45,000 45,000 450,000 450,000 3,088,800 3,067,650 3,066,300
Rs. 10 45,000 45,000 450,000 450,000 3,089,250 3,068,550 !.DGT.?N'
Rs 100 5875 5,875 3,662,000 1,662,000 106,766,375 109,464,175 53,507,973
Rs 10 45,000 45,000 450,000 450,000 3,001,725 3,070,800 3,069,450
Rs. 10 45,000 45,000 450,000 450,000 3,091,500 3,070,800 3,069,450
Rs. 10 45,000 45,000 450,000 450,000 3,087 450 3,066,750 5,850
__26,001,580 Hﬁlﬁ 52'!_,69_.‘!0! 491,813,107 '.ll'l',l.l‘ﬁl_l_
100,000 260,016 260.15 5.276.82 494813 1B78.5¢6
o\ ,
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Linetic Impey Limited
Totes to financial stgtements for the yeur ended March 31, 2021
Al pmounts in INK in 'Lacs’, unless mentioned otherwise)

4 Iovestment in Shares OFf Group Companies
Particulars As at Ay at As al
. March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020 March 31,2019 *
Investment in unquoted equity shares - Fully paid-up - At cost .
As per detail Attached
Taotal
5  Financial assets - non-current
§  Investments
Particulars As at Asat As at
Mirch 31,2021 Muarch 31, 2020 March 31,2019
Tnvestments slated at Fair
Value through OC1
Investments in equity instruments - Un Quoted (fully puid)
As Per Detnil nttached 5,276.82 4,948.13 3,878.79
Total 5,276.82 4,948.13 3,878.79
Aggregate book value of Unquoted investments 5276.82 4,948.13 3,878.79
Aggregate market value of quoted investments .
1 Finnncial assets - current
6 Trade Recelvables
Particulars y As ut Axat At ,
2 re March 31, 2020 9
Trade receivables 2,873,906 2,729.42 2,612.38
Loss: Allowance for
:ﬁ 2873.99 3729042 261,38
Current portion 187399 1,720.42 261238
Non-current portion . .
Breakup of security .::Ih
Secured, considered e
Unsecured, considered good 2,873.99 2,72942 2,612.38
Doubtful
2899 171941 61238

receivable are due from firms

Subtotal
Allowance for doubtful debts (refer note 34)
Totnl

- No mumm:uMMumm «mmmmumymmmm Hntmwhwm

mmm-mmmmmmmmaMumm
-rmummmw.m-mmummmu

7

mmmmwmmm o director or b member.
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Other current assely

Particulars

As ul As at
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

As al
March 31, 2019

(Unsecured, considered good unless otherwise sinted)

Bulances with government

authorities e 63.47 .63
Total 38.45 63.47 54.63
Equity share enpital J—
Authorised share capital Number of shares INR

As at April 1, 2020 1,040,000 104.00
Incrense/(decrease) during the year - g
At March 31,2021 1,040,000 104.00
Increase/(decrease) during the year B ”
At March 31,2021 _ 1,040,000 104.00
Issued equity share capltal Number of shares INR

Equity shares of INR Rs. 10 each issued, subscribed and fully paid.

As ut April 1, 2020 1,040,000 104.00
Increase/(decrease) during the year . .y
At March 31, 2021 1,040,000 164,00
Increase/(decrease) during the year . 5
Al March 31, 2021 1,040,000 104.00

(8) Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to shares
The company has only one class of equity shares having face value of INR 10/- per share. Each sh

archolder is eligible for one vote per share held. The

dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of the sharcholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting, In the event of
liquidation of the company, the equity sharcholders are eligible 1o receive the remaining assets of the company after distribution of all preferential amount,

in proportion to their shareholding.

(b) The detalls of Shareholders holding more than 5% shares:

1,2021 As at Mareh 31,2020
Name of the Shareholder ﬁf“—"‘_&w _ NumberofSharer % Held
Sh. K. L Juin 152500 14.66 152500 14.66
Smt. Sushila Potawari 59000 5.67 £9000 5.67
Sh. Hemant Jain 157500 15.14 157500 15.14
Sh. Kamal Jain 169400 16.29 169400 16,29
Sh. Pushp Jain 149700 14.39 149700 14,39
M/s KLJ Polymers & Chemicals Lid 100000 9.62 100000 © 962
M/s Mangalshree Suppliers (P) Lid 100000 9.62 100000 9.62
M/s Siddhishree Vincom (P) Ltd 100000 9.62 100000 962 °
¥) Resorves and surplus i
Farticuinrs Aol A r ORI,
Total resorves and surplus 751,82 06,84
Partleulirs Axal Asnl Al

I
{ml ,' g 706 88 59551 69,10
bllllﬂl o A .'
Profit for the yem 121.21 11133 126.82
Invame tox provision of Fy 1819 . - (o.41)
At of Investment wiiiten ofT (76.23) .

Closlng bulunce
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b) Other rescrves

Particuluars As al Asal As at
March 31, 2021 March 31,2020 Mareh 31, 2019
FVTOC! reserve - equity instruments 4304 884 3,982.56 325834
Total other reserves 4304.884 3,082.36 3,258.34
Particulars As at As al As at
March 31,2021 March 31,2020 March 31, 2019
i) FYTOCI reserve -
equity instruments = ¥
Opening balance 4,318.94 3,518.49 3,310.26
Change in fair value of 208.23
FVTOCI equity instruments 245.96 800.45 o
4,564.90 4,318.94 3,518.49

Closing bulance )
The diw of changes in OCI by each type of reserves in equity is disclosed in Note 30

Nature and purpose of reserves

FYTOCI equity investments - The Company has elected (o recognise changes in the fair value of certain investments in equity securities in other
comprehensive income. These changes are sccumulated within the FYTOCI equity investiments reserve within equity. The compeny transfers amounts

from this reserve within equity when the relevant equity securities are derecognised

Financlal liabllities - Non Current

Rorrowings
Particulars As at Asat As al
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020 March 31,2019
Unsecured
Advance from Companies -
Inter Corporate Deposit
2,150.00 2,150.00 2,150.00
Towl_ —jasig0Zasoo0 28040
Financlal Linbilities - Current ;
m T Maturity date Tnterest rate At YL a .
March 31,2021 _u_ggggs,m Mareh 31,2019
Unsecured
Loans repayable on demand !

130,61

91.43 8109




Kinetic lmpex Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2021
(Al amounts in INR in ‘Lacs’, unless mentioned otherwise)

15  Revenue from operations
Particulars a Asal
March 31, 2021

Year ended Year ended '

March 31, 2020

March 31,2019
Finnnce Activity
Interest 163.41 169,89 164,15
163.41 169.89 164,15
16 ther Income '
Particulars Asat Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020 March 31,2019
Interest income . - - 17
Dividend income from equity investments designated at fuir 266 266
value through other comprehensive income® ) ' 165
Profit On Sule of Shares 0.16 - 2527
Tatal other income 282 - 3863
17 Employee benefit expenses
Particulars Note Year ended Year ended Year ended
Mareh 31
Salaries, wages and bonus 11.3% 14.96 1.12
Staff welfr expenses 0.53 034 045
Toul employee benefit expenses 1191 1849 1187
18 X
Particulars Year ended Year ended Year tnded
March31, 2021 March 31,2020 March 31,3019
Interest (Others) B.19 [EH] 1374
Other borrowings costs )
001 002

i




KINETIC IMPEX LTD.
NOTLES 10 FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCI) 31, 2021

21 Significant cstimates, judgements nod assumptions
The preparation of the Company's financial statements reguires management to make estimutes and pssumptions that elfect the reported amounts of revenues,
expenses, assets and habilities, accompanying disclosures, and the disclosure of contingent lishilities. Uncertainty about these assumptions and estimatey could resul
in outcomes that require a materinl adiustment to the carrving amount of assets ot liabilities affectod in future periods

Estimates and assumptions

The key nssumptions concerning the fulure and other key sources of estimation uncertainly al the reporting dale, that have a significant risk of causing a material
adjustment 1o the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year, ore deseribed below, The Company bused {ts sssumptions and estimutes on
purnmeters available when the separate financiul statements were prepared. Existing and I sbout future developments, however, may change
due to market changes or ciroumstances arising that are beyond the control of the Company. Such changes are reflected in the ussumptions when they occur

Contingent labilities

Contingent linbilities muy arise from the ordinary course of business in relation to claims ogainst the Company, including legal and other claims. By their nature,
contingencies will be resolved only when one or more uncertain future events occur or fail to oecur. The assessment of the existence, and potential quantum, of
contingencies inherently involve the exercize of significont judgement and the use of estimates regarding the oulcome of future events

Taxes .
There are many trunsactions and caleulstions undertaken during the ordinary course of business for which the ultimate tax determination is ungertain. Where the fina!
tax outcome of these matters is different from the amounts initinlly recorded, such differences will impsct the current and deferred tax provisions in the period in
which the tax determination is made. The assessment of probability involves estimstion of a number of factors including future taxable income

Impairment of Anancial assets
The Company assesses impairment based on expected credit losses (ECL) model on urade receivables

The Company uses 8 provision matrix to determine impairment loss allowance on the portfolio of trade receivables. The provision matrix is based on its histrorically

observed defaull rates over the expected life of the trade receivable and i adjusted for forward looking estimates. Al every reporting date, the histoncal observed
default raten are undsted and changes in the forward-looking estl are analvaed

Impalrment of non-Mnanciul asets

Thlmellﬂhmmdlthm{hmlllnlwulaﬂnlhltlnllmml}‘b!ln‘wnﬂ If any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing
for wn asset is required, the Company estimates the assel’s recovarable amount An asset’s recoverable amount is the higher of an msset's fuir value loss costs of
nuwwuwummummr«uwiwmmnnmmmmmmummwm:rmmm
-numufm.lﬂmmmmdnmmhmwmbhmmuuwimﬂmlummmu
recoverable amount. In. valus in use, the estimated future cash Dows are discounted to their present value using a pre- tax discount rate that reflects curren!
marke! asscssment of the ,mdmwmmmunmumwmm”ﬁw,mmmnm
into account. 1f no such tran can be identified, an appropriste valustion mods! s used. These calculations are corroborated by veluation multiples or olher
Falr value of Nnancisl Instruments

The fair value of financial {nstruments that are not traded in an active market is determined using valustion techniquea The Company uses It judgement 1o select »
variety of mothods and make assumptions that are mainly based on market conditions existing a1 the end of each reporting period.
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Winetic lmpex Limited

Notes to linnnciul statements for the vesr ended March 31, 2021
Adl amounts in INR in ‘Lacs’, unless mentioned otherwise)

14 Contingent Habifities -~ NIL (As confirmed und certified by the management)

25 The Balances shown under the head Trade Recervables and Trade Paynbles are subject to confiraiation mnd recanciliations. However, (he Company s initiated (he process of obiining confirmations
fronm trade receivables and paynbles.

26 Amount due to Micro & Small enterprises under MSMED Act, 2000 is INR 0 (March 31, 2020. NIL). There nre no overdue amounts payable 1o Micro, Smull and Medium enterprises as required by
Micro, Small & Medium E: ives Devel

P P Act, 2006, as on the Balunce Sheet dute to the extent such enterpriner have been identilied bused on iformation svailable with the company, In view
of this there is no overdue interest pavable

A. Exemptions and exceptions nvailed

Set out below ere the applicable Ind AS 101 optional P and | applicd in the transition from previous GAAP 1o Ind AS
1. Ind AS optionnl exemptions

) Deemed cost

Ind AS 101 perimits & first-time adopter to elect 1o continue with the carrying value for all of iis property, plani and squipment ineluding eapital work-in-progress as recognised in the financisl
watements a8 ot the date of transltion 1o 1nd AS, mensured as per the previous GAAP and use that ns fis deemed cost us wt the date of transition afier making neoessary sdjustmonis for de-
commissioning linbilities. This sxemption can also be used for intangible nssets including intangible assets under develapment govered by Ind AS 38 Intangible assets

Accordingly, the Company has elected 1o measure all of the mentioned uasets ai their previous GAAP cumying value.

b) Designntion of previously recognised financial instruments
Ind A5 101 sllows an entity to designate investments in equity instruments al FVTOC! on the busis of the facts and circumstances at the date of transition 1o Ind AS. The Company has elected to agply
this exemption for fts investment in Bquity investments.

¢} Derlvatives

The Company has d all derivati ﬂl‘u’:vumulhndmoﬂmullwnmdmhﬁdldobmdwamnuiunumnnmwtwmnpondhnmmnu-lmwinm
CAAP a8 if they were sasets or Lisbilities

1. Ind AS mandatery exceptions

) Estimates
An entity's sstimates in accordance with Ind ASs st the date of umnsition to lnd AS shall be consistent with the sstimutes made for (he snme date in sccordance with peevious GAAP (after sdjusiments
1o reflect any difference in sccounting policion), unless (here is ol dence that those were in eror.

b) De-recognition of Nnancinl sssecs and labilities

Ind AS 101 requires a firsi<tims adopier to apply the de-recognition provisions of ind A5 109 prospsctively for transactions oecurring on or after the date of transition w Ind AS However, Ind AS 101
sllows » first-time adopter 1o apply the derocognition requirements in Ind AS 109 retrospectivaly from » date of sntity's chooning provided that the information needed (o apply Ind AS 109 10 financis)
nﬂlﬂmm"lu‘dy‘mudﬁduumﬂmmhmm.Thwhudmdumhwuu
provisions of Ind AS 109 prospectivaly from the dats of transition io Ind AS.

©) Clamifieation and messursment of flanclal amats

ind A8 101 requires an , ,m-umimmumm-mom-mmuyn—mmuuﬁum.rm»
Ind AS, if retrospeative i In imprasticable.
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Inbnetic Impes Limbted
Nates to financial statementy for the vear ended March 31, 2021

pal

k1

n

n

Falr valuation of investmenty

Under Ind AS, the Company has designaied such mvesiments as FVTOC! anid meosured tham at fair value thiough Cther comprehensive income.

This has increwsed wtal equity by INR 328,68 as a
March 31, 2021 (April 1, 2020 « INR 1062.34). Othes comprehensive income for

thie year ended March 31, 2021 incrensed by [NR 245.96 (net of tax impact of INR B2.73)

Other comprehensive income

ltems of income nnd exp that are priised m “other prehensive income” ists of Tuir value gaing o (losses) on FVTOC equity instrumants Further, Indian GAAP profit or lods is
iied 10 total comprehensive income as per Ind AS.

Segment Reporting

There ate na reportable sep due to quuntitative reshholds us per Ind AS 108

Deposits to IEPF
No amounts are due for deposits at the bulance sheet dale to the Investor Education and Protection Fund

Leuse Arrangemenis
Company does nol have any lease arangements either in capacity of lessor or lessee.

34 Previous year's figures have been regrouped aad reelassified, 1o Dhe extend necessary, to confirm to the current your figures

38 Approval of finanelal stnlement
The financial statements were approved for issue by the Board of Direetors an 18t november, 2021

L

i

(i

(]

m

n
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New and amended ttandurds and lnterpretations

Amendments to Ind AS 116: Covid-|9-Reluted Rent Concessions

The amendments provide relisf to lessees from applying Ind AS | 16 guidance on lease modification ing for rent arising wx » direct consequence of thy Covid-19 pandemic. Ax a
practical expedient, & lessoe may slect not (o assoss whether a Covid-19 related rent concession from & beasor iv & lease modification A losse that makes this election secounts fof any change in lease
pmnmumuhwhmlhnw-'.wllmdmlmnthcmu way It would account for the change under Ind AS 116, if the change were not & lease modification

The d are applicable for annual reporting periods beg ,mwlnﬂmapill.lomlum,ulmnhnmm."_ | the financial for issue before the lsunnee of this
mad.n\ml.mn&-mmmhwﬂnﬂfornnul!tmmmodlqunmlmotlmauamll 1, 2019 This amendment had no lmpsct on the fi inl of the C

Amendments to Ind AS 100 Business Combinations 2
T\nm:wlMUImMucﬂumchﬂhmmb iared » b an inlegs ‘mnlummwwwnﬂnﬁ.nlnmnmm-nw-ﬂn
m thal, together, significantly il wnnlbmrymmawnMumm.l|MthMmmwaﬂdmnﬂalﬂuhmmeum
Dutpuls

L]
MMumMummhmmmmuu-mmmmurm&nmu-:mmma-m-hsm 1, 2020 and w0
.uumm-umn«whmdumnnmuuwuumwmmummmmwwmum
snter inito any business combinations )

Amandmants to 1nd AB | and 1nd AS 8 Deflnliton of Material

The amendments provide & new definition of material that states, “information is material if omitting, misstating of mumwhmdnmm-umm
unu.ndm-mmmuumd.mmwﬂmwwm.pﬁmmrmmmu
Mwwnhm-mdmmw-huﬁwmmmhhmthMAMd
Mhmcuﬂmu“umm-ﬂnmmm.mmwmmuhMmduhMWa
be any Ruturs impact (o the Company .

Amendmasts 1o Ind A8 107 and Ind AB 109 Inierest Rae Denchmark Reform :
The to Ind AB 109 Finangial Instruments: Resogn _ww-waummumm {hat wre dirsaily iTectad by interest rale
benchmark A hedging relationship i alfocted If the refon ive 1o unsertlaty about th Yiming sndor amaun of benchmark-based cash Nows of the hadgd hem at the hedginy
instrument, These amendments have 1o impaot on the conolidaied | ‘siatementa of the Company #s it doss not have any intarest rais hedge relationships.

Tha amendmwents 10 Ind AS 107 the dinclosuren we 1 ke for hedging relationships 1o which the relial as por the amendmmanis i Ind AS 109 are pplied. These
mw:ﬂwm | W%-mmMMMaumwmuhenm_

Srandards livwed but not yel efuctive

The Mininry of Corporaie AfTains (MCA) hws m-mmmmmmmnnmuu‘mmmmww-ﬁudu
mmmmmmmm.wmm,.

Ind AY 118 Laares o _ g i Ay _
The sinens .'M-umuhmum-mmummumw:mmummltmumamm
m-w_mm*mumnmummmwum.num.umu ! .

s “w”':zdww;r” wf ol oasl flow tnat, which Is ane of the oriterin for being ehiglb] o masure & flsunaial aiael ol amortsed eont, fr the char ’
Tha smendment provides » prac wanenuiment of contractu b oA o i _ o
In the '_muwmmmdmmudmamm;ummmmw'wmu#m:hnéﬁ

' 'mmwuwmdmmuwunwumuuwdmmumu«-pu_mnumuumumnh '

Othar pimendmenis i :
mmm-mmmummmmm of ertnin parmgraphs, subiiuting the delinltion of certain -mmmmmuu_mumhummﬂz
Conveptusl Pramework of Pinancisl reporting under Ind A% mw,uummnf-m.m.nuwmurnummmummmm atwinimenls bul dom ol expeet

amenydrnts 16 huve wn impaet on the Aoanclal staiaments
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inetic Impea Limied
Nofes 1o financhil statements fur the venr enled March 31, 2020
(Al in INK it Lacs’, unless meationed othenwise)

¢} The Campany bas considered the possible effects that may result from the pandennic relsting 1o COVIT-ND an the financinl results. In developing the astumption:

i the ditions because of this pandemic, the Company, hes used internal and external sources of nformation. Based on the Company ns I

Deen noted Conpidering thal it is o dynamic and evalvi iom, the e will contime 10 closely monitor and cvalunte the impact of any materil change
related factors, which may havee bearing on the Company's eperations

As per our separite report of even date annexed herewith

FOR DEVESH PAREKH & CO. FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

Chartered Accountants

DEVESH PAREKH HULAS NAL SURANA RAJESH KUMAR PATAWARI BHAN!
Partner " DIRECTOR (CHIET |
Memberahip No.o 092160 DIN; 00142091 DIN; 08214123 or
Firm Regiatration No, - DI3338N

Place t Delhil S

Date: November 1,2021 /.
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DEVESH PAREKH & CO
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Independent Aunditor’s Report

To the Members of Kinetic Impex Limited
Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Kinetic Impex Limited (“the
Company”), and its Associates- Ashulok Steel Traders Private Limited, Dependable Consumable
Goods Private Limited and High Image Plastic Traders Private Limited (“collectively referred 1o as
‘Group’”) which comprise the consolidated Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2021, the Statement of
consolidated Profit and Loss (including other comprehensive income), the consolidated Statement of
Changes in Equity and the Statement of consolidated Cash Flows for the year then ended, and notes to the
consolidated financial statements, including a summary of the significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as “the consolidated financial statements™),

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given lo us, the
aforesaid consolidated financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (
the Act™) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian
Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended,(“Ind AS™) and other accounting principles generally
accepted in India, of the consolidated state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2021, the

consolidated profit and total comprehensive income, changes in equity and its consolidated cash flows for
the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the consolidated financial statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements
section of our report, We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the ethical requirements that are
relevant to our audit of the Consolidated financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the
Rules made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the 1CAl's Code of Ethics, We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is

sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the consolidated financial
statements.

Key Audit Matter

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our
audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current period, These matiers were addressed in the
context of our audit of the consolidated financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion
thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. We have determined the matlers
described below to be the key audit matters to be communicated in our report,

9868203484

011-41253699 \§
cadeveshparekh@yahoo.com B2
675, Aggarwal Cyber Plaza-Il, Netaji Subhash Place, Delhi-110034 #
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DEVESH PAREKH & CO.

Key Audit Matters

Auditor’s Response

Accuracy of recognition, measurement, presentation
and disclosures of revenue in view of adoption of Ind
AS-115 “revenue from Contracts with Customers” in
place of Ind AS-18 “Revenue”

The Company recognizes revenue when interest is
received or accrued; whichever is earlier as the
company deals in money lending activity and its
associates have not commenced business
operations.

For the year ended March 31, 2021, the Company’s
Statement of Profit & Loss included Interest income
of' Rs. 163.41 Lakhs.

Principal Audit Procedures

« We performed process walkthrough to
understand the adequacy and the design of the
revenue cycle. We tested internal controls in the
revenue and trade receivables over the accuracy
and timing of revenue accounted in the financial
statements,

» Understanding the policies and procedures
applied to revenue recognition, as well as
compliance thereof, including an analysis of the
effectiveness of controls related to revenue
recognition processes employed by the
Company.

We reviewed the revenue recognition policy
applied by the Company to ensure its
compliance with Ind-AS 115 requirements,

We performed a detailed testing on transactions.
ensuring revenues were recognized in the
correct accounting period. We also tested
journal entries recognized in revenue focusing
on unusual or irregular transactions.

« We validated the appropriateness and
completeness of the related disclosures in Note
No. 2(1) of the Consolidated financial
statements,

Information Other than the Consolidated Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and Analysis. Board's
Report including Annexures to Board's Report and Shareholder’s Information, but does not include the
consolidated financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Office: 675, 6" Floor, Aggarwal Cyber Pluza-11, NSP, Pitampura, New Delhi-1 10034
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- %‘ DEVESH PAREKH & CO.
|

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance or conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or
otherwise appears 1o be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Consolidated
Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with
respect to the preparation of these consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view of the
consolidated financial position, consolidated financial performance, total comprehensive income, changes
in equity and consolidated cash flows of the Company in accordance with Ind AS and other accounting
principles generally accepted in India. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the
Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view and are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the Board of Directors is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related 10 going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either intends (o
liquidate the Company or 1o cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but 1o do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Consolidated Financial statements as
& whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the

aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the
basis of these consolidated financial statements,

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Office: 675, 68" Floor, Aggarwal Cyber Plaza-11, NSP, Pltamypura, New Deliy -
Pl Nac: (041253699 , Mob 9868203484 Emall: cadeveshpurek [yWoo.com Al
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| O&( | DEVESH PAREKH & CO.

o Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk
of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion. forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations. or the
override of internal control.

 Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are
also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal
financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

¢ FEvaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

o Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going
concern. [f we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audil
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern,

o Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

o Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or
business activities within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial
statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the audit of the
financial statements of such entities included in the consolidated financial statements of which we
are the independent auditor. For the other entities included in the consolidated financial
statements, which have been audited by the other auditors, such other auditors remain responsible
for the directions, supervision and performance of the audits carried out by them., We remain
solely responsible for our audit opinion.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the consolidated financial statements that, individually or
in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the
financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i)
planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the
effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements.

Office: 675, 0" Floor, Aggarwal Cyber Plaza-IT, NSP, Pitampura, New Delhi-1 10034
Pl Now: 01141253699 , Mob 9868203484 Email: cadeveshparekl@yahoo,com
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@\ ‘ DEVESH PAREKH & CO.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal
control that we identify during our audit,

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other

matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards,

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current period and
are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we
determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of
doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication,

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
1. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our

knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the aforesaid consolidated
Financial Statements,

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of the aforesaid
consolidated financial statements have been kept by the Company so far as it appears from our
examination of those books.

¢) The consolidated Balance Sheet, the consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss including Other
Comprehensive Income, consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of

consolidated Cash Flow dealt with by this Report are in agreemem with the relevant books of
account.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply with the Ind AS specified
under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2021
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31,
2021 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
“Annexure A", Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating
effectiveness of the Company’s internal financial controls over financial reporting.

Offive: 675, 6" Floor, Aggarwal Cyber Plaz P Pitampura, New Delhi-l 10034
Pl No: 01141253699, Mob 986820344 ndrw urrl.hm wahon. com
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| % DEVESH PAREKH & CO.

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule
L1 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to the best
of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company has no pending litigations on its financial position in its consolidated
financial statements.

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses;

iii. There has been no delay in transferring amounts. required 1o be transferred. o the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

For Devesh Parekh & Co.
Chartered Accountants

_ vl

Devesh Parekh

Partner

Membership Number: 092160
Place: New Delhi

Date: November 1, 2021
UDIN:

Office: 675, 6" Floor, Aggarwal Cyber Plaza-t1, NSP, Pitampura, New Dellvi-110034
Ph No.: 011-41253699 , Mob 9868203484 Email: cadeveshparekh@yahoo, com
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ANNEXURE “A” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 2(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of our
report 1o the Members of Kinetic Impex Limited of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls over consolidated Financial Statements under Clause (i)
af Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to the consolidated financial statements of
KINETIC IMPEX LIMITED as of March 31, 2021 in conjunction with our audit of the consolidated
financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Board of Directors of the Company is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control with reference to financial statements criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit
of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its
business, including adherence to respective Company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets. the
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records.
and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements of the Company based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note") issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under Section
143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and
the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material
respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures 10 obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system with reference to financial statements and their operating effectiveness, Our
audit of imernal financial controls with reference to financial statements included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements, assessing the risk that o
material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal
control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including

the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for

our audit opinion on the internal financial controls gystem with reference to the consolidated financial
statements of the Company.

Offfee: 675, 6" Flaor, Aggarwal Cyber Plazo<l1, NSP, Pllampura, New Delhi-110034
Pl No.: 01141258699, Mob 9868203484 Email; cadeveshparekhi@yahon.com
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.' O\ ) DEVESH PAREKH & CO.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statements

A Company’s internal financial control with reference to financial statements is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
consolidated financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A Company’s internal financial control with reference to financial statements includes those
policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that. in reasonable detail, accurately
and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company; (2) provide reasonable
assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the
Company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the
Company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the Company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial
statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to the consolidated financial
statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to consolidated financial
statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of
the internal financial controls with reference to consolidated financial statements to future periods are
subject to the risk that the internal financial control with reference to consolidated financial statements
may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate,

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the Company
has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system with reference to financial
statements and such internal financial controls with reference to financial statements were operating
effectively as at March 31, 2021, based on the internal control with reference to financial statements
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the

Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the [nstitute of
Chartered Accountants of India,

For Devesh Parekh & Co.
Chartered Accountants

s

Devesh Parekh

Partner

Membership Number: 092160
Place: New Delhi

Date: November 1, 2021
UDIN:

Office: 675, 6" Floor, Aggarwal Cyber Plaza-I1, NSP, Pitampura, New Dellii-110034
Ph No.: 01141253699, Mob 9868203484 Email: cadeveshparekli@yahoo.com
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KINETIC IMPEX LTD.

Repd. Office: 22 Ground Floor, § Camac Street, Kolkata - 700017

CIN: LS1909WB1985PLC039455

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH'2021

(Al amounte in TNR in Lacs', unless mentioned otherwise)

Note As at Asal
Miurch 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
ASSETS
1 Nan-current assels
(a) Property, plant and equipment 3 0.02 0.02
{b) Capital work-in-progress
(¢) Intangible assets
() Intangible assets under development
(e) Invesiments in Equity Shares 4 0 .
(N Financial agsers
(1) Investments 5 527682 4,948.13
(g) Other nop-curment uiou
{h) MNon-current tax assets (net)
Total non-current nssets £276.84 4,948,15
1 Current assels
{a) loventonies
(b) Financial Assets
(i) Trade receivables - [ 287399 272942
(it) Cash and cash equivalents 1 712 £.07
(1i{) Bank balances other than (i) above
(1) Loans
(v) Other financial assets
{e)  Oher curretl ussels 13 3845 63.47
Total current assets 2019.57 2,800,96
Total assets - 8196.41 7.749.11
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity %
(n) Fiquity Shure eapital 9 104,00 104,00
) Other Equiry L 10 507957 4,711.20
Total equity 5,183.57 481520
LIABILITIES
1 Mon-current linbilities
() Finunctul Lisbilities
(1) Barrowings 1 2,150.00 2,150.00
(b) Provisions
() Daeforred tax lHabilites (on FYTOCH 68927 60762
Total non-current linbilities 283927 2,757.62
2 Current linbilities
(0) Finaneial Liabilities
(i) Borrowings 12 130,61 9143
(b) Provisions 13 36,15 7738
(€) Other curvent linbilivies 14 681 7.50
Total current linbilities 173,87 176.29
“Total equity and lisbilitios “H,10 1.7@
00) (0.00)
The aceompanying noles are an integml pan of the finanelal statements
Summary of Significant Aceounting Polivies 12
Notes 1o Convolidntad Finnncial Statements 3o 36
Audhior's Report
As per our sepneate report of even date snnexed horewlth
Far DEVESH PAREKH & €O FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD
o O Ve
(Mhdas Mal Surann) (Raujefli Kumar Patnward)
DEVES AR Directon Dirocton
Vurtnor TN Oa208) DIN: DE2 14123
Membership Mo 092160 % 2 .
Firm Registrution No, - 013338N %\;\g..,L \%
(Shmahl Katyal)
Pinee 1 Tl oro ¢ Becretarys

Lt 00,70, 2024

PAN. AALFRARNIC
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KINETIC IMPEX LTD,
Regd. Office: 22 Ground Floor, 8 Camac Street, Kolkata - 700017
CIN: LA1909WB1985PLC039435

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 318T MARCH' 2021

(All amounts in INR in "Lacs', unless mentioned otherwisg)

Note Year ended March Year ended
31, 2021 March 31, 2020

Income
Revenue from operations 15 163,41 169.89
Other Income 16 2.82 2.66
Total Income 166.22 172.54
Expenses
Cost of raw material and components consumed
Purchase of Traded Goods
Changes in inventories of finished goods. work-in-progress and traded goods
Employee benefits expense 17 11.91 15.49
Finance Costs 18 820 8.47
Depreciation and amortization expense
Other expenses 19 2.50 2.81
Total expenses 22.61 26.78
Profit/(Loss) before share of profit/ loss of Associates and Tax 143.61 145.77
Share of Profit/ (Loss) from Associates 4.24 472
Profit before tax 147.85 150.49
Tax Expenses

- Current Tax 36.15 3335

- Income Tax-Earlier Year (13.74) 1.09
Total Tax Expenses | 22.41 | 344
Profit for the period 125.44 116.05
Other comprehensive income 20
Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

Changes in fair value of FVTOC] equity instruments 32445 1,064.62
[ncome tax relating to these items (81.65) (267.93)
Income tax relating to DBP remeasurements

Other comprehensive income for the period (net of tax) 242,80 796.68
Total comprehensive income for the period (net of tax) J68.24 912.73
Earnings per equity share 22
Basic earnings per share (INR) 3541 11.16
Diluted eamnings per share (INR) 3541 116
The accompunying notes are an integral part of the financial statements,
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies L2
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements Jto 36

Auditor's Report

As per our separate report of even date annexed herewith

For DEVESH PAREKH & CO.
Chartered Accountants

DEVESH PAREKH
Partner

Membership No.- 092160
Firm Registration No, - 013338N

J \oll
M: OL33YSN | e 1)

Place : Delhi
Date: 01,11,2021

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

~
(Hulas Mal Surana) (Rajtsh Kumar Patawar)
Director Director

DIN: 00142091 DIN: 08214123

Mdes ¥rha A .

(Shashi Katyal) n\Chabbra)
CFO Company Secretary
PAN: AALPKA837C M No A51094

©6)



KINFTIC IMPEX LIMITED

Regil. Office: 22 Ground Floor, 8 Camac Street, Kolknta - 700017

CIN: L51909WE1985PLC039455

o

STATEMENT OF CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCII 2021

(Al smounts in INR in Lacg', unless mentioned otherwise)

Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2021 Muarech 31, 2020
(A) Cash Flow From Operating Activities
Net profit before tax 147,85 150,49
Adjustiment on aceount of
- Depreciation -
« (Profit)’ Loss on Sale of Assets - .
- Miscellanepus Expenses - -
« Interest Income 0.00 0.00
- Dividend Income (2.66) (2.66)
- Interest Expenses 820 847
= Provision for impairment ol trade receivables
= Derivative (gain) / loss -
~ Eaulier year tax provision _ ] 080
Operating Profil Before Working Capital Changes 153, 15631
Adjustments for
« (Incrense)/Decrease in security daposits 0.00 0.00
= (Inerease)Decrcase in inventories 000 0,00
- (Increase)/Decrease in trade receivables (144,57) (117.04)
- (Inerease)Decrease in loans 0.00 0.00
» (Incrense)/Decrease in other financial assots 0,00 0.00
« (Incresse)VDecrease in other curren! assely 0,00 .
- Increase/{Deorease) i Provision for Tax 0.00 -
- Increase/(Decrease) in trade payables 0.00 -
« Increase/(Tecrease) in other financial labilities 0,00
in 1 linhililies (0.70) 0.44
Cult genernted from operations 812 .M
Lows_Income tax puid 3845 (34.70)
Net Cash Fiow from Operating Activities (A) (5034) 501
(B) Cash l"lw From Investing Activities
- Addition to property, plant and equipment and intangible assets
- Proceeds from sale of property plant and equipment
- Interest received 0.00 -
« Proceeds from / (investment in) bank deposits 0,00 0.00
« Dividends 2:66 266
iy i
{
3918 10.34
0.00 .
(R.20) (B.A4T)
3054 187
(0.94) LEY)

A

Fur the purpose of the stntement of eash flows, cash wnd ensh eguivalents comprise the following:

At As nt

—Murch 31,2021 Mareh 31,3020

7,88

666 _
i S

Amendments to 1o AS 7 Statement of cash Nows

The mmandments require company 10 provide disclosure of elnger in thetr Labilities orising from fimancing sctivities, including both ehapes arinng from
enih ﬁm nvd Wnﬂhmn;« oty o foreign exehunge gaing of losses) The woendments are offective for annusl periods beginning on or afier Aprl |,

ammy
W

-
e ]

v l
For KINETIC 1 PEA

Auth %%irector



KINETIC IMPEX LIMITED

Regd, Office: 12 Ground Floor, 8 Camac Street, Kolkata - 700017

CIN: LS1909WRI98SPLC 039455

STATEMENT OF CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH '2021

(All amounts in INR in ‘Lacs', unless mentioned otherwise )

Non cash chan
Purticulars Asar April 1, 2020 Cash flows Unrealised exchange As at March 31,
difference 2021
Leng term borrowings (ncluding current maturities) 2,150.00 - - 1,150.00
Short term borrowings 91.43 39.18 - 130,61
2.241.43 39.18 - 1,180.61
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the lidated financial
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies lto2
Notes to Consolidated Financial St Jtod6
Auditor’s Report
As per our separate report of even date annexed herewith
ND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD ., '}M
'\.'\.,ﬂ- R _
nlu al Surana) (Rajesh Kumar Patawari)
D:raclor Director
DIN: 0142091 DIy 08214123
. s Muhl KntylM
Place: Dethi S CFO
Date: 01.11.2021 PAN: AALPK4837C
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KINETIC IMPEX LIMITED
Repd. Office: 22 Ground Floor, 8 Camag Street, Kolkata - 700017
CIN: L51909WB1985PL.C039455

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCIT'2021

(All amounts in INR in ‘Lacs', unless mentioned otherwise)

(A) Lquity share eapital (Refer note 9)

Particulars

As at April 1, 2020

Changes in equity share capital

10400

As at March 31, 2021

104,

1) Other ity (Refer note 10}

Reserves and surplus Other reserves

|Particulars

Retained earnings

Securities premivm | General veserve | FYTOCI reserve -
reserve equity instruments

(Balance ut March 31, 2020

790,61 - . 4.256.73 |

Profit for the year

125 44 - = "

Other comprehensive income

Total comprehensive income for the period

125.44 - - 242.80

Dividend paid during the

Tax on Dividend puid

Provision for tax of earlier vear paid

Balance nt March 31, 2021

916.05 . - 4.499.53

The accompanying notes are nn integral part of the financial statements.
Noles to Consolidated Financial Statements

Auditor's Report

As per our separate report of even date annexed herewith

For DEVESH PAREKH & CO,
Chartered Accogimtants

(=8

DEVESH PAREKH
Partner
Membership No.- 092160

Firm Registration No, - 013338N
Place : Delhi

Date: 01112021

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

(Hulas Surana) (Raj umar Patawari)
Director
DIN: 00142091

CFO
PAN: AALPKAB37C
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LINETIC IMPEX LTD.

Regd. Office: 22 Ground Floor, 8 Camac Street, Kolkata - 700017

CIN: LS1909WR1985P1.C039455

5

Investment in Equity Instruments- Un-quoted (fully paid)

Non Current Investmenis
INVESTMENTS

(in equity shares)

(a) Un-Quoted Equity Shares

Ashulok Steel Traders (P) Ltd.
Bhadani Financers (P) Ltd.

Dependable Consumable Goods (P) Ltd.

High Image Plastic Traders (P) Lid.

KLI Developers (P) Ltd.

KLJ Organic Limited

KL.J Plastics Lid.

KLJ Polymers & Chemicals Ltd.

Pragati Imports (P) Ltd.

Pragati Imptrade (P) Ltd.

Pragati Tradecom (P) Ltd.

Prithvi Sound Products Co.(P) Lid,

Swastik Tradex (P) Ltd.

Swastik Tracom (P) Lid.

Swastik Exports & Imports (P) Ltd.
Total

Face

Value

per unit

Rs. 10

Rs. 10

FRTPTRECT

Rs, 100

Rs. 10

No. of No. of 31.03.2020 31.03.2021 31.03.2020
shares shares
—TOSTHS P COSTHS per—
book value of book value of
(currentyr.)  (Prev.yr.) Cost shares shares
[Fr032021 [31.052020 |
21,600 21,600 216,000 9,028,800 8,600,472
30,000 30,000 1,999,580 3,991,710 3,639,000
16,500 16,500 264,000 503,415 505,230
12,000 12,000 120,000 479,400 481,920
296,100 296,100 15,236,000 92,087,100 89,422,200
990,000 990,000 1,584,000 274,962,600 246,440,700
20,000 20,000 200,000 3,949,780 2,861,200
72,000 72,000 20,000 17,377,200 14,967,360
45,000 45,000 450,000 3,087,000 3,066,300
45,000 45,000 450,000 3,088,800 3,067,650
45,000 45,000 450,000 3,089,250 3,068,550
5875 5,875 3,662,000 106,766,375 109,464,175
45,000 45,000 450,000 3,091,725 3,070,800
45,000 45,000 450,000 3,091,500 3,070,800
45,000 45,000 450,000 3,087,450 3,066,750
26,001,580 527,682,105 494,813,107
100,000  260.0158]| 5276.82 4948.13|




Kinetic Impex Limited
Notes to consolidated financial statements for the vear ended March 31, 2021
{All amouwnts in INR in ‘Lacs'. unless mentioned otherwise)

4 lnvestment in Shares Of Group Companies

Particulars
As at Asat
y March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Investment in unguoted equity shares - Fully paid-up - At cost
Total .
Financial assets - non-current
5 lInvestments
Particulars
As at Asat
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
luvestments stated at Fair Value
through OCI
[nvestments in equity instruments - Un Quated (fully paid)
5276.82 4.948.13
Total 5,276.82 4,948.13
Aggregate book value of Unquoted mvestments 5.276.82 4.948.13
Aggregate market value of quoted investments
Financial assets - current
6 Trade Receivables
Particulars
Asat Asat
Murch 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Trade receivables 2,873.99 2,729.42
Less: Allowance for doubtful debts
Total 2.873.9 2,729.42
Current portion 2,873.99 272942
Non-current portion = -
Breakup of security details
Secured, considered goad
Unsecured, considerad good 2,873.99 2,729.42
Doubttul
Subtotal 2,873.99 2,729.42
Allowanee for doubtful debts
Total FXZED) PRETXT

- No trade or other receivable are due from directors or other officers of the Company either severally or jointly with any other person.
Nor any trade or other recetvable are due from firms or private companies respectively in which any director is a partner, a director or a
member,

- Trade receivables are non-interest bearing and are generally on terms of 90 to 180 days.

- For explanations on the Company's credit risk management processes, refer note 28

7 Cash and cash equivalents

Particulars
As at As ot
Mareh 31, 2021 Murch 31, 2020
Balances with hanks
On current accounts 6.66 7.85
(Zash on hand 046 02l

Total 7.12 8.07




Kinetic Impex Limited
Notes to consolidated financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2021
(Al amounts in INR in 'Lacs', unless mentioned otherwise)

§  Other current ngsets
Particulars
Asat As at
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
(Unsecured, considered govd unless otherwise stated)
Balanees with governiment authorities 3845 63.47
Total kLR 63,47
9 Equity share capital
Authorised share capital Number of shares INR
Asat April 1, 2020 1,040,000 104,00
Increase/(decrease) during the vear - =
At March 31, 2021 1,040,000 104.00
Issued equity share capital Number of shares INR_
Equity shares of INR Rs. 10 each issued, subscribed and fully paid,
As at April 1,2020 1,040,000 104.00
Increase/(decrease) during the year - i
At March 31, 2021 1,040,000 104.00
(n) Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to shares ;
The company has only one class of equity shares having face value of INR 10/- per share. Each shareholder is eligible for one vote per
share held. The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General
Meeting. In the event of liquidation of the company, the equity shareholders are eligible to receive the remaining assets of the company
after distribution of all preferential amount, in proportion to their sharsholding
(b) The Satalls of Sharfhciders Rolding A at March 31, 2021 As at March 31, 2020
more than 5% shures: [
Name of the Shareholder ~Number of Shares ¥a Held Number of Shares % Held
Sh. K. L. Juin 152500 14,66 152500 14,66
Smt. Sushila Patowari 59000 5.67 59000 5.67
Sh. Hemant Jain 157500 15.14 157500 15.14
Sh. Kamal Jain 169400 16.29 169400 16,29
Sh. Pushp Juin 149700 1439 149700 1439
M/s KLJ Polymers & Chemicals Lid. 100000 9.62 100000 9.62
M/s Mangalshree Suppliers (P) Lud 100000 9.62 100000 9.62
M5 Siddhishree Vincom (P) Lid. 100000 9.62 100000 9.62
10 Other rquity
n) Reserves and surplus
Particulars
As nt As it
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Retained eamings 916.05 790.61
Total lus 916,05 790,61
Partesian Asat Asut
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
) Wetuined Earnings
Opening bulwiee 790,61 674.56
Profit for the year 12544

Income tax provision of Ty 1819

Closing bulnce




Kinetic Impex Limited
Maotes to ¢ tidated financial sta s for the vear ended March 31, 2021
{All amounts in INR in Tacs', unless mentioned otherwise)

11

12

13

14

b) Other reserves

Particulars At o
March 31,2021 yiqreh 31, 2020

FVTOCI reserve - equity instruments 4.163.51 3,920.58

Total other reserves 4,163.51 3,920,538

Particulars Kt Asat
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

1) FVTOCI reserve - equity instruments

Opening balance 425673 3,460.05

Change in fair value of FVTOCT equity

Htments 242,80 796.68

Closing balance 4,499.53 4,256,73

The disaggregation of changes in OCI by each type of reserves in equity is disclosed in Note 30

Nature and purpose of reserves

FVTOCT equity investments - The Company has elected to recognise changes n the fiur value of certain investments in equity
securities in other comprehensive income. These chunges are accumulated within the FVTOCI equity investments reserve within equity

The company transfers amounts from this reserve within equity when the relevant squity securities are derecognised,

Financial linbilities - Non Current

Borrowings
Particulars Asat As ut
March 31, 2021 Muareh 31, 2020
Unseeured
gdvmca from Companies - Inter 150,00 215000
Total 2,150.00 2,150.00
Financial Liabilities - Current
Borrowings
Particulars Maturity date Interest rte
Asat Asat
Mareh 31, 2021 Murch 31, 2020
Unsecured
Loans repayable on demand
-from Associated Companies On demand - 130.61 91.43
Total 130.61 9143
Short term provisions
Particulars
As at As at
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Pravigion for Income T'ax
3615 77.35
Jotal 36.15 71.35
Other current Liabilitles
Particulars
As at Asat
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Expense Payable 3.03 3.75
Slatutory dues inm 178
Total 6,80 7.50




Kinetic Tmpex Limited
Notes to consolidated financinl statements for the year ended March 31, 2021
(All amounts in INR in 'Lacs', unless mentioned otherwise)
15 Revenue from operations
Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31.2021  March 31, 2020
Finance Activity
Interest 163.41 169,89
163.41 169.89
16 Other Income
Particulars Year ended Year ended

March 31,2021 March 31, 2020

Interest income

Dividend income from equity investments designated at fair value through

other comprehensive income*

2.66 2.66
Profit On Sale of Shares 0.16 .
Total other income 2.82 2.66
17 Employee benefit expenses
Particulars Note Year ended Year ended
March 0 March 31
Salaries, wages and bonus 11.39 14.96
Staff welfare expenses 0.53 0.54
Total employee benefit expenses 11.91 15.49
18 Finance costy
Particulsrs Year ended Year ended
Interest (Others) 819 845
Other borrowings costs
Bank charges 0.01 0.2
Total finance costs 8.20 847
19
Particulars Note Yeur ended Year ended
. March 31,2021 March 31, 2020
Listing Tee 0.30 0.30
Rates and taxes 0.16 0.13
Legal and Professional Fees 0.18 0.21
Payment to Auditors 0.68 0.50
Rent 1.06 1.42
Miscellaneous Expenses 0.2 0.26
Subtotal (6) 2.50 FXTH
19(x) Detalls of payment to nuditors (excluding taxcs)
Particulars Year ended Year ended
Murch 31,2021 March 31,2020
As auditor
Statutory Audit Fees 0.68 0,50
Tax Audit Fees .
Tatnl 0.68 0.50




Kinetic Impex Limited
Notes to consolidated finaneial statements for the year ended March 31,2021
(All amounts in INR in 'Lacs', unless mentioned otherwise)

20 Components of Other Comprehensive Income (OCT)

The disaggregation of changes to OCI by each type of reserve in equity is shown below:

During the year ended March 31, 2021

FYTOCI
reserve
Gain/(loss) on FVTOCI financial assels 242,80
Total 242.80
During the year ended March 31, 2020 =y
FVTOCI
reserve
Gain/(loss) on FVTOCI financial assets 796.68
Total T796.68




KINETI(. IMPEX LTD.

MARCH 31, 2021

21 Significan! esth jud ts and
The preparation of the Commny £ ﬁnnm.inl slatements requires management to make estimales and assumptions that affect the reported of
assets and Habilin | and the disclosure of contingent linbilities, Uneertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result m mtl.umu

that reguire o material nd;uslmmn la the carrying amount of assets or liabilities affected in future periods

Estimates and i

The key assumptions :meemng the future and other key of estimati inty at the reporting date, that have a significant risk of causing a material

odjustment 10 the carrying nmounts of assets and liabilities within the nm financial year, m described below. The Company based its assumptions and estimates on

paramelers available when the separate fi | were prepared. Exisiing ci and ptions nbuut future devel I may changt

due to market changes or circumsiances arising that are beyond the control of the Company. Such changes are reflocted in the usumphmn ‘when they oeour.

Contingent linbilities

Contingent linbilities may arise from the ordinary course of husiness in relation to cluims against the Company, including legal and other claims. By their nature,
i ies will be il mlyﬁmmummmnmmmamnumrmfsiimum The assessment of the existence. and potential quantum, of
inpenai b Iy involve the of signifi Judg and the use of estimares regarding the outcome of future events.

Toxes A

There are many tions and calculati iertaken during the ordinary course of business for which the ulimate tax determination is uncenain. Where the final tax

outcome of these matters is different from the smounts initially recorded, such differences will impact the current and deferred tax provisions in the period in which the
tax determinution is made. ‘The nssessment of probability involves estimation of a number of factars including fuwre taxable income

Impairment of financial assets
The Company impairment based on expected credit losses (ECL) model on trade receivables.

The Company uses & provision matrix to determine impairment loss allowance on the portfolio of trade receivables, The provision matrix is based on its ustroically
laserved defuult tates over the expected life of the trade receivable and is adjusted for forward looking estimates. At every reporting date, the histonical abserved defali
rates are updated and changes in the forward-looking estimates are anulysed

Impairment of non-financinl nssety
The Company nssesses al each reporting date whetber there is un indication thal an asset may be impaired. 1f any indication exists, or when annual impairment festing
for an naset is required, the Company extimates the assel’s recoverable smount. An asset's recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's fair value less costs of disposal
and its value i use, 11 is determined for an individunl asset, uiless the assel does not generate cash inflows that are largely independent of those from other assets or
group of assets Where the carrving amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amoust, the asset is considered impaired and is written down 1o its recoverable amount,
1n nssesaing value in use, the estimated future cash fows are discounted (o their present value using o pre- tax discaunt rate that reflects current market nssexsment of
the time value of money and the risk specific to the asset In determining fair value less cost of disposal, recent marke! trunsactions are taken into secount. If no such
transnctions can be identified, an npproprinte viluation mode) is used. These caloulations are corraborated by valuation multiples or other available fair value indicators,

Fair value of linancial instruments
The fair value of financinl instruments that are nal traded in mn netive market is determined using valuition techniques. The Company uses its judgement fo select o
variety of methods und make assumptions that are mainly based on market conditions existing ot the end of each reporting period.




(All amounts in INR 1n 'Lacy’. uniess mentioned otherwise)

Note 22 Earnings per Share;

For the year ended  For the year ended
Tariiselary 315t March 2021 31st March 2020
[(Rs. pershare) [ (Rs. per share)]
Basic EPS
From continuing operation 12.06 11.16
From discontinuing operition
Diluted EPS
From continuing operation 12.06 1116
From discontinuing operation
Basic Earning per Share
The canings and weighted average number of equity shares used in caleulation of basic eaming per share;-
Particulars For the year ended  For the year ended
st March 2021 31st March 2020
Profit attributable to equity holders of the company.
Continuing operations 125.44 116,05
Discontinuing operations
Earnings used in caloulation of Basic Earning Per Share 125 44 11605
Weighted average number of shares for the purpose of basic earnings per share 1 040000 1,040,000
Diluted Earning per Share
The earnings and weighted averuge number of equity shares used in calculation of diluted earning per share:-
For the vear ended g
2021 or the
Particulars 315t Murch 202 3tst March 2020
Profit attributable to equity holders of the company.
Continuing operations 12544 116,05
Discontinuing operations
Eamings used in calculation of diluted Earning Per Share from continuing operations 12544 116.05

The weighted number of aquity shares for the purpose of diluted earning per share reconciles to the weighted average number of equity shares used
in caleulation of busic earning per share as follows:

For the year ended  For the year ended
Particulars 31st March 2021 31st March 2020
Weighted average number of Equity shares used in caloulation of basic earnings per share 1,040,000 1,040,000
Effect of dilution: e
Share Options « .
Weighted average number of Equity shares used in caleulation of diluted earnings per share 1,040,000 1,040,000

Note 23 Related Party disclosures as requived by Ind-AS 24 "Related party Disclosure”

Key Management Personnel:

5h. Hulas Mal Surana, Director

5h, Vinay Nahata, Whole Time Director
Sh, Rajesh Kumar Patawari, Director
Smt. Shashi Katyal, CFO

Enterprises over which key management personnel and their relatives have control / significant influence:

1. KLJ Organic Lud.

2. KLJ Developers (P) Lid,

3. Inspiration Dealers Pvt. Ltd.

4. Virmani Industries Pvt. Ltd

5. KLJ Realtech Pyt Ld

6, Siddhishree Vincom Pvt. Lid.
7. Mangalshree Suppliers Pvt, Ltd.
8. Bhadani Financers Pyt Ltd

Disclosure of transactions with related parties: As per separate sheet attached



Kinetic Lmpex Limited

Notes to consolidated finnncinl statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

Disclosure of Transactions with related parties during the year- As per point no,23

Name of Related Parties | Relationship |  Nature of Dr/(Cr.) FPaid/ Adj Paid/ Adj Received / Adf | Received/ Adj|  Dr./(Cr.)
Transaction | Balance ns on [during the year| Previous year during the year | Previous year | Balance as on
31.03.20 JLoan
Associate
KLJ Organic Lid Concern | Loan Reed - - 900,000 926,260 -
Interest paid - 29,178 - 2,918
Associale
Virmani Industries Pvt Ltd Concern | Loan Reed 3,011,637 - - 300,000 100,000 2,058,969
Interest paid 267,386 280,622 20,054 28,063
Assuciale
KLJ Developers Pvt Lid Concern | Loan Given - . - 43,775,347 -
Interest Recd - 1,273,713 - 127,371
Associate
KLJ Renltech Pvt Lid Concern | Loan Given 91,851,074 = iE 43,500,000 99,330,079 - (0
Interest Reed BORS.411 7,954,633 606,406 795,463
Associale
Mangalshree Suppliers Pvi Lid Concem Loan Given 428,954 - 40,000 467328 450,000 (0)
lnterest Recd 41485 70,068 3n 7,007
Assoointe
Siddhishree Vinoom Pwvt Lud Concern | Lonn Reed 6.13] 385 — 500,000 - 1,000,000 6,641,823
Interest Paid 551,825 5&,165 41 387 531,517
Associnte
Bhadoni Financers Pvi Lid Concern | Loan Given #2569 594 113,900,000 1,374,759 3,068 480 3,525 522 200,968,862
Interest Paid 8.213,782 7,690,476 616,034 69,048

24 Contingent liabilities - NIL (As confirmed and certified by the management)

28 The Balances shown under the head Trade Receivables and Trade Payabl
process of obtaining confirmations from trade receivables and pavables.

26 Amount due o Micro & Smull enterprises under MSMED Act, 2006 is INR 0

Medium enterprises as required by Mioro, Small

identified based on information available with the company. In view of this there is no overdue interest payable

2

o
-1
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10

es are subject to confirmation and reconcilintions. However, the Company has initiated the

(March 31, 2020° NIL). There are no overdue amounts payable 10 Micro, Small and
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MNote: - 27 Capital management

The company manages its capital to ensure that the company will be able to continue as 4 poing concern while maximising the retumn to
stakeholder through optimization of the debt and equity balance. The capital structure of the company comprises of debt and total equity of the

company.

Debt Equity Ratio

Particutars As at 3lst As at st
Muarch 2020 March 2021
Borrowings 2,241.43 2,280.61
Short term debt 2,241.43 2,280.61
Equity (Note No.9) 104.00 104.00
Other equity (Note No.10) 790.61 916.05
Tatal equity 894.61 1,020,085
Debt equity Ratio 2.51 2.24
Note 28 :Fair Value measurements
(i) Financial Instruments by Category
As at 31st March, 2020 As at J1st March, 2021
Particulars
FVTPL | FVTOCI Amortised Cost FVTPL FVTOCI | Amortised Cost
Financial Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents 8.07 7.12
Other Financial Assets - -
Total Financial Assets - - 8.07 - - 7.12
Financial Linbilities
Borrowings # 2.241.43 = 2,280.61
Total Financial Liabilities . 1.241.43 - - 2,280,61

1) The carrying amounts of cash and cash equivalents which are due to be settled within 12 months are considered to the same as their fair

vilues, due to short term nature.

1) Short term burrowings are evaluated by company on parameters such s interest rates, specific country risk factors and other risk factors.
Based on this evaluation the fair value of such pavables are not materially different from their carrying amount. As the amount is immaterial,

no faur valuation is required,

(ii) Fair Value hierarchy

Level 1- Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities
Level 2- Inputs ather than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are chservable for the assets or liability, either directly (¢ as prices) or

indirectly (1.e. derived form prices)

Level 3- Inputs for the assets or liabilities that are not bused on observable market data (unobservable inputs)
The following table presents the fair value measurement hiecurchy of financial assets and linbilities measured at amortised cost -

As at 31-03-2020

Particulars Level | Level 2 Level 3
Finuncinl Assets
Financial assets at Amortised Cost
Cash & Cash Equivalents 8.07
Other Financial Assets
- . 807




As a1 31-03-2020

Purticulars

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Financial Liabilitics
Financiu) Linbilites at Amortised Cost
Borrowings - 224143
- - 2,241.43
As at 31-03-2021
Particulars Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Financinl Assets
Financial assets al Amortised Cost
Cash & Cash Equivalents - - 712
Other Financial Assets n = z
. - 712
As at 31-03-2021
Particolurs Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Financial Liabilities
Financial Liabilities at Amortised Cost 5
Borrowings - - 2,280.6)
- - 2,280.61

(iii) Financinl rl;;-mnmni

The Company’s principal financial liabilities comprise only Borrowings The main purpose of these financinl Jiabilities is to finance the
company’s operations. The Company's principal financial assets include cash and cash equivalents that derive directly from its operations.

The Company's s expose o marke risk, eredit risk and liquidily risk The company financial risk netivites are governed by appropristed
policies and procedures and that financial risk are identified, measured and managed in nocordunce with the companies policies and risk
objectives, The hoard of directars reviews and agrees policies for managing each of these risk, which are summarised below:-

#) Market Risk

Market risk is the rigk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instruments will fluctunte because of changes in market prices
Market risk comprises Interest rate risk and foreign currency risk Financial instruments affected by market risk includes louns wrid
borrowings.

1) Interest Rite Risk

Iniercst rute risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instruments will fluctuate because of change in market interest
rate, the company performs » comprehensive corporme interest rute risk management. The company is not exposed to significant interest rate
risk as at the respective reporting dates.

i) Foreign Currency Rivk

There are no foreign exchange transactions undertaken by the company hence, company is not exposed o foreign currency risk.

b) Credit risk i

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the Company if » customer or counterparty to o financisl instrament fails 1o meet its contraetusl
obligations, und arises principully from the Company's reccivables from customers The company is not exposed 1o credit risk from s
financial activities at present there are no receivables outstanding in books from other thun nssovinte concerns.

Flosncinl instruments nod cash deposits

Credit risk from balances with banks und financinl institutions is managed in accordunce with the companies policy. Investment of surplus nre
made anly with npproved with counterparty on the basis of the financial quotes received from the counterparty

o) Liguidity risk

Laquidity rish is the visk that (he campany will not he gble to meet in finaneisl aumm they become due The company manages its
L 4

liquidity rink by ensuring , as far as posailsle, thn it will alwiys have salficiont guidith Bt i liabitities when due. under both normal and
! 0 rring unaceeptable losses or risk 10 the fatigneg ).
: ' !ﬁ“ el
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Kinetic Impex Limited
Notes to consolidated financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2021
(All amounts in INR in 'Lacs', unless mentioned otherwise)

29 Fair valuation of investments
Under Ind AS, the Company has designated the investments as FVTOCI and measured them at fair value through
Other comprehensive income. This has increased total equity by INR 368.37 as at March 31, 2021 (April 1, 2020 -
INR 985.23). Other comprehensive income for the year ended March 31, 2020 increased by INR 242.80 (net of tax
impact of INR 81.65).

30 Other comprehensive income
Items of income and expense that are recognised in "other comprehensive income" consists of fair value gains or

(losses) on FVTOCI equity instruments. Further, profit or loss is reconciled to total comprehensive income as per
Ind AS.

31 Segment Reporting
There is no reportable segment due to quantitative thresholds as per Ind AS 108.

32 Deposits to [EPF
No amounts are due for deposits at the Balance Sheet date to the Investor Education and Protection Fund,

33 Lease Arrangements
Company does not have any lease arrangements either in capacity of lessor or lessee.

34 The previous years figures have been regrouped and reclassified, to the extent necessary, to conform to the current
year figures.

35 Approval of consolidated financial statements
The financial statements were approved for issue by the Board of Directors on | November, 202 |

Auditor's Report
As per our separate report of even date annexed herewith

FOR DEVESH PAREKH & CO. FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD
Chartered Accountants

i ,’Vl«ﬁ;ww \\A')M y

DEVESH PAREKH (Hulas Mal Surana) (Rajesh Kumar Patawari)

Partner Director Director
Membership No.- 092160 DIN: 00142091 DIN: 08214123
Firm Registration No. - 013338N

Place : Delhi

Date: 01.11.2021 E\/\ML‘ ML

(Shashi Katyal) (Pri

CFO ompdany Secretary
PAN: AALPK4837C M No A51094



KINETIC IMPEX LIMITED
Noles to lid
(All amounts in INE, unless stated otherwine)

for the year ended March 31, 2021

36 Starwtory Group Information

As ut March 31, 2021

Consolidated Not Assets, | Share in Consolidated Share in Consoliduted Share In Consolidated Totnl
T, Totnl Assets minus Profit and Loss Other Comprehensive Comprehensive Income
Tatal Linilities Income
Nume of the entity In the Group Amount As % of Amount As%oof | Amount As %ol Amount Ax % of
Cuonsolidated Consolidated Conxolidated Consolidated
Net Assols Profit and Other Total
Lok Comprehensive Comprehomsive
Ancome Jngome___
Torent
Kanetic Impex Limited 5,183 57 98 20% 125 da 96.73% 06 100.00% 91605 0F 548
(Assoclate (Investment as per equity method)
Ashulok Steel Truders P Lid B8.13 1.67% 4.28 130% - 0.00% 428 04™%
Dependable Consumable Cioods P Lid 338 0.06% 002 0.01% - 0.00% 002 0 00%
High Imnge Plastic Traders I'. Lid 359 00 003 0.02% - 0.00% 0.03 0.00%
Totul eguity 5,278.68 100,00% 129.68 100.00%, TH0.61 100,00%: 920,29 1HLO0 %
As at March 31, 2020
Consolidated Net Assets, | Share in Consalidated Share in Consoliduted | Share In Convolidated Total
Le. Total Assets minus Profitand Loss Other Comprehensive Comprehensive income
Total Linbilities Lneame
Name of the entity in the Group Amount As % of Amount As % of Amount As % of Amouni As % of
Consolidated Consolidated Conyolidated Consoliluted
Net Amots Profit and Other Towl
Low Comprehensive Comprehensive
—Income |
Parent &
Kinetic Impex Limited 481520 08.24% 11608 POOPM| 67456 100.00% 90,61 00.41%
Assoclate (Investment us per equliy method)
Asthiulok Soel Tradery P Lad, m07 1.61% a7 1.95% . 0.00% 41 0.60%
|Dependable Consunable Coods P Lid 342 0.07M% -0.02 0.02% o 0000 0,02 OO0t
‘Iﬁﬁ Image Plastic Traders ' Lud 365 0.07% 0.m #0.02% o 0.00% 0,03 0.00%
[Total equity ADOLI | 100.00%| 12077  10000%] 67456 100.00%| 79533 100.00%

Audlior's Rewers

Ax por our sopurate report of even dute unnexed herewith

For DEVESH PAREKH & CO,
Churtered Aceountants

DEVESH PAREKH
Partner

Membership No.. (092160
Firm Roglitration Ne. - 0133388
Pluee : Delkl

Thater November 1, 2021

FOR AND ON REAALF OF THE BOARD

M-,

(Huilas
Dirnoton

DIN: 00142001

ok Feb

(Shashl Kntyal)

oro

AN AALPEARYIC

ol

nl Surnmn)

Qo

(Menjenh Kumnr Patawnri)
Directon
DIN 0214123




KINETIC IMPEX LIMITED
Regd. Office: 22, GROUND FLOOR, 8, CAMAC STREET, KOLKATA, WEST BENGAL - 700017
Tel:033-22823851 Fax: 033-22823851
E-mail: kineticimpex1985@gmail.com Website: http://kineticimpex.in
CIN: L51909WB1985PLC039455

Form AOC-1
(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014)
Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries/associate
companies/joint ventures

Part “A”: Subsidiaries

Sl. No. Particulars Details

1. | Name of the subsidiary

2

The date since when subsidiary was acquired

3. | Reporting period for the subsidiary concemed, if different from -
the holding company’s reporting period

4. | Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on the last date of the -
relevant Financial year in the case of foreign subsidiaries

Share capital

Reserves & surplus

Total Liabilities

5
6
7. | Total assets
8
9

Investments

10, | Turnover

11. | Profit before taxation

12. | Provision for taxation

13. | Profit after taxation

14. | Proposed Dividend

15. | Extent of shareholding (in percentage)

*Company has no Subsidiaries.

il <7 a

wi
For KINETIC IMPEX LTD.
¢ UAﬂ/-

Auth, Sign./Director

(1)



Part “*B™: Associates and Joint Ventures

Statement pursuant to Section 129 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 related to Associate Companies

and Joint Ventures

(In Rs)
Ashulok Steel Dependable High Image Plastic
Name of associates/Joint Ventures Traders Pvt. Ltd. | Consumable Goods Traders Pvt. Ltd.
Pvt. Lid.
1. Latest audited Balance Sheet Date 31.03.2021 31.03.2021 31.03.2021
S ——————— il 17/03/1998 19/03/1998 15/03/1998
Venture was associated or acquired
No. of shares 21600 16500 12000
3. Shares of Amount of
Associate/Joint Investment in -
Ventures held by the | Associates/ Joint 2.16,000 1.65,000 1.20,000
company on the year Venture
end ;
Extend 0;)/" Holding 24% 24% 24%
(4

4. Description of how there is significant
influence

control of more than 20% of total share capital
P

5. Reason why the associate/joint
venture is not consolidated

Not applicable. As consolidation is done.

. Net worth attributable to shareholdin % .
s per latest audited Balance Sheet 90,28.816 5.03.418.48 4,79,394.72
7. Profiv/Loss for the year 17,84,84] (7.438) (10.491)
Considered in 5 . -
Consolidation 4.28,362 (1,785.12) (2,517.84)
Not Considered in 5
Consolidation 13,56,479 (5.652.88) (7,973.16)

1. Names of associates or joint ventures which are yet to commence operations. (N. A.)

2. Names of associates or joint ventures which have been liquidated or sold during the year. (N.A.)

For and on behalf of the Board of
Kinetic Impex Limited

Cﬂ rq SR ‘w/
HULAS MAL SURANA RAJESH KUMAR PATAWARI
DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
DIN: 0014209) DIN: mulp
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